
 
City of Tower 
City Council 

Regular Meeting 
July 13, 2020 

Monday @ 5:30 PM 
Electronic Meeting: GotoMeeting 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

 
2. Accept Agenda 

 
3. Accept minutes of the June 8, 2020 Regular Council meeting 

Accept minutes of the June 22, 2020 Special Council meeting 
Accept minutes of the June 26, 2020 Special Council meeting 

 
4. Public Input 

 
5. Consent Agenda 

5.1 Reports 
5.2 Fire, Training Reimbursement Grant 
5.3 Fire, Firehouse Public Safety Foundation Life Saving Equipment Grant 
5.4 Resolution 2020-028, Approve County All Hazards Mitigation Plan 
5.5 Recreation, Request for Trailhead Kiosk Installation 

 
6. New Business 

6.1 Resignation, Councilor  
6.2 Resignation, Gundersen Trust Board of Trustees 
6.3 Elections, Ordering a Special Election, Resolution 2020-029 
6.4 Election, Appoint Election Judges, Resolution 2020-030 
6.5 Ambulance, Paid-On-Call Quarters 
6.6 Ambulance, Posting Ambulance Supervisor 
6.7 Sewer/Water, Public Utility Rate Increase 
6.8 Sewer, Addressing Wastewater Infiltration and Inflow 
6.9 Fire, Chief Wage remainder of FY2020 
6.10 Fire, Ladder Truck Disposition  
6.11 Treasurer, Coronavirus Relief Fund Application 
6.12 Treasurer, AFSCME Union Retiree Sick Leave conversion  

 
7. Pay the Bills 

 
8. Adjourn 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TOWER 
e-Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

e-GoToMeeting 

June 8, 2020 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

 
Mayor Orlyn Kringstad called the e-City Council meeting to order at 5:30 pm. 

Present: Councilor Sheldon Majerle, Councilor Rachel Beldo, Mayor Orlyn 
Kringstad, Councilor Mary Shedd, Councilor David Setterberg 
 
Staff Present: City Engineer Matt Bolf, City Attorney Mitch Brunfelt, City 
Auditor Devin Ceglar, EMT Tammie Dowden, City Engineer Shawn McMahon, 
Fire Chief Paige Olson, Clerk/Treasurer Ranua, interim Ambulance Director 
Dena Suihkonen, Breitung Police Officer 
 
Others Present:  Steve Altenburg, John Bassing, Daniel Broten (Prospectors ATV) 
Jason Chopp (representing Prospectors ATV), Richard Hanson,  Marshal 
Helmberger (Timberjay Newspaper), Jeff Hill, Amy Hinkel, Lee Peterson, Todd 
Ranua, Gary Ross, Troy Swanson, Josh Villebrun, and 7 unknown e-attendees.  

 
2. Accept Agenda 

 
The Clerk/Treasurer removed item 5.8 Fire, Training Reimbursement Grant from 
the consent agenda and given the presence of the auditor, moved up the Finance, 
Audit Action Items to 6.1 and send the Ambulance, Director Hiring 
Recommendation to 6.4. 
 
The Mayor removed revisiting the October 15, 2019 from the agenda. 
 
Motion by Shedd to accept the amended agenda. Second by Setterberg.  Motion 
carried unanimously by roll call vote.   

 
3. Accept minutes of the May 11, 2020 Regular Council meeting, the June 1, 2020 

Special Council meeting, and revisiting the October 15, 2019 Regular minutes. 

4. Public Input 
 
John Bassing (Greenwood), representing various entities supporting a broadband 
initiative, stated that they have begun a Phase II survey for residents and 
businesses to fill out regarding their internet usage for potential providers to 
consider when accessing the viability of providing broadband service to our area.  



CITY OF TOWER 
e-Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

June 8, 2020 

 

2 
 

 
5. Consent Agenda 

5.1 Reports 
5.2 Liquor License Renewal Approvals (Benchwarmers, D’Ericks, Good Old 

Days)  
5.3 Cigarette License Renewal Approvals (Bob’s Standard, Zup’s, Good ol’ 

Days, Vermilion Fuel and Food, D’ericks) 
5.4 Economic Development, Resolution 2020-023, Land Use Compatibility 

with Marina Park Drive 
5.5 Tower-Soudan Lake Vermilion Area Events Board, Fireworks location 

agreement 
5.6 Ordinance Water Conservation, Second Reading 
5.7 Treasurer, Banyon Invoicing Module 
5.8 Fire, Training Reimbursement Grant 
5.9 Airport, FAA Cares Act Grant 
5.10 Transportation, Bridge Reports 
 
Motion by Shedd to accept the consent agenda.  Second by Setterberg.  Motion 
carried by roll call vote, with Mayor absent from the vote due to reduced e-audio 
quality.     
 

6. Unfinished Business 
6.1 Finance, Audit Action Items 

6.1.1 Deficit Fund Balance 
6.1.2 Outstanding Loans 
6.1.3 Wastewater Meeting Pay 
6.1.4 Outside assistance 
 

Auditor Devin Ceglar from Walker, Giroux, and Hahne (Virginia, MN) guided a 
discussion on various action points called out in the financial statement /audit 
management letter. 
 
A motion by Kringstad to establish a work group consisting of Mayor Kringstad, 
Councilor Setterberg, and Clerk/Treasurer Ranua to identify resolutions to 
various points outlined in the Audit’s management letter and return with 
recommendations to the City Council.  Second by Majerle.  Motion carried 
unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
 
 
 

 



CITY OF TOWER 
e-Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

June 8, 2020 

 

3 
 

6.2 Airport, Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) Bid Review and Approval 
 
Shawn McMahon, PE, Airport Planning and Design Lead SEH, Inc (St. Pail, 
MN) went over the 100% FAA CARES Act funding for the Airport SRE 
building, the three bids received on the project, their recommendation for the 
lowest bidder, and the fact that the lowest bidder indicated substantial 
project completion this year.   
 
Clerk/Treasurer indicated that this project had not been budgeted for due to 
the lack of a City match prior to the CARES Act, and that the budget could 
be amended given the change in circumstances.  Further, this project would 
be a stretch for City’s cashflow issues, but that timely reimbursements, 
communication with vendors and the Council could alleviate most of the 
concerns.   
 
Motion by Setterberg to approve the base bid amount for the Snow Removal 
Equipment building from Lenci Construction ($445,862) and the associated 
construction administration expenses (SHE, Inc. $57,000, and the City at 
$3,000) for a total of project cost of $506,362.  Second by Majerle.  Motion 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

6.3 Recreation, Prospectors ATV Trail Lease 
 
A motion by Majerle to accept the [30-year] Lease [from Lake County Land 
Department] for the Prospectors ATV Trail System.  Second by Kringstad.    
Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

6.4 Ambulance, Director Hiring Recommendation 
 

The Ambulance Director hiring committee of Councilor Beldo, 
Clerk/Treasurer Ranua, Breitung Township Chairman Tim Tomsich, and 
Ambulance Training Officer Matthew Tuchel conducted applicant review, 
interviews, and interviewee reference checks.   Beldo reported a unanimous 
recommendation of  
 
A motion by Majerle to accept the hiring of Dena Suihkonen as the 
Ambulance Director.  Second by Kringstad.  Motion carried unanimously by 
roll call vote. 
 
 
 



CITY OF TOWER 
e-Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

June 8, 2020 

 

4 
 

 
7. New Business 

7.1 TEDA, 1 Enterprise Drive, historic maintenance fund allocations for 
current roof repairs 
 
A motion by Shedd to authorize the requested $5,000 for the TEDA building 
at 1 Enterprise Drive for roof repairs from the historic approved Council 
allocations [that never occurred—2018 for $2,500 and 2019 for $2,500]. 
 

7.2 Budget Amendment, Resolution 2020-024 
The accepting of the Airport SRE project requires the budget to be amended 
to include $565,862 in expenditures and revenue.  This covered the 
previously approved in 2019 design work, and the newly approved 2020 bid 
acceptance and project administration.  All expenditures on this project will 
be reimbursable by the FAA CARES Act.  
 
A motion by Beldo to adopt Resolution 2020-024 Approving Amendments to 
the 2020 Budget for the Airport Capital Fund (104).  Second by Majerle.  
Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

7.3 Blight 
 

A motion by Beldo to establish an ad-hoc committee of Mayor Kringstad, 
Councilor/Zoning Administrator Shedd, and TEDA Executive Director 
Marshall Helmberger to systematically review blighted properties in the City 
based on City ordinances in the City and consistently issue educational and 
voluntary pre-compliance notices to blighted property owners.  Second by 
Kringstad.  Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

7.4 Appointments, Airport Zoning Administrator and Zoning Administrator, 
Resolution 2020-025 

 
A motion by Majerle to adopt Resolution 2020-025 Appointing a Zoning 
Administrator and an Airport Zoning Administrator.  Second by Setterberg.  
Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CITY OF TOWER 
e-Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

June 8, 2020 

 

5 
 

 
8. Pay the Bills 

 
The agenda packet contained three Claims Registers: one for each checking 
account. 
General Fund   $62,303.90 
Ambulance Fund   $3,371.25 
Hoodoo Point Fund  $10,176.87 
 
A motion by Beldo to pay the bills.  Second by Shedd.  Motion carried 
unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

9. Adjourn 
Councilor Majerle called for adjournment at 7:35pm. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,   

 

Victoria Ranua   
Clerk/Treasurer   

 

Approved by Council on: 

 



 

CITY OF TOWER 
e-Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

e-GoToMeeting 

June 22, 2020 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

 
Mayor Orlyn Kringstad called the e-City Council meeting to order at 5:30 pm. 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
Present: Councilor Sheldon Majerle, Councilor Rachel Beldo, Mayor Orlyn 
Kringstad, Councilor Mary Shedd, Councilor David Setterberg 
 
Staff Present: City Engineer Matt Bolf, City Attorney Joel Lewiki, and 
Clerk/Treasurer Ranua 
 
Others Present:  Marshal Helmberger (Timberjay Newspaper), and 2 unknown e-
attendees.  

 
3. New Business 

 
City Attorney, Joel Lewicki (Colosimo, Patchin, & Kearney, Virginia, MN), gave 
an overview of Items 3.1 and 3.2 explaining that public funds received from MN 
Department of Employment and Economic Development (MN DEED) has 
previously been resulted in declaring restrictions on City lands.  The funds were 
only used for a limited portion of the lands but entire parcels were delcared and 
restricted.  The following actions correctly identify the actual area of where the 
public funds were used, releases the over declared and over restricted lands, and 
reinstates restructions over the appropriate area where the funds were used.    

 
3.1 Real Estate, Resolution 2020-026 Minnesota DEED Declaration Release  

A motion by Shedd to approve Resolution 2020-026.  Second by Beldo.  Motion 
passed unanimously by roll call vote.   
 
3.2 Real Estate, Second Amendment to Declaration [of MN DEED restrictions] 

x 3 
A motion by Kringstad to approve the signatories to sign the three amendments 
to declarations called for in Resolution 2020-026.  Second by Majerle.  Motion 
passed unanimously by roll call vote.   



CITY OF TOWER 
e-Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

June 22, 2020 

 

2 
 

 
3.3 TEDA IRRR Community Relief Grant Program Request Letter of Support, 

Pandemic Related 
 
TEDA Executive Director Marshall Helmberger gave an overview of the 
emergent IRRR Taconite Area Community Relief Grant Program stating that 
they are looking to make an application for $50,000 whereby they would be 
requesting $40,000 supported by a $10,000 TEDA match that would support a 
program to assist Tower businesses in various capacities as a supplement to the 
depleted Storefront loan program.  No non-TEDA City funds are requests to 
make this application. 
 
A motion by Beldo to provide a letter of support from the City for TEDA 
applying for the IRRR Taconite Area Community Relief grant program.  
Supported by Majerle.   Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.   
 

4. Adjourn 
Councilor Majerle called for adjournment. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,   

 

Victoria Ranua   
Clerk/Treasurer   

 

Approved by Council on: 



 

CITY OF TOWER 
e-Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

e-GoToMeeting 

June 26, 2020 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

 
Mayor Orlyn Kringstad called the e-City Council meeting to order at 5:30 pm. 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
Present: Councilor Sheldon Majerle, Councilor Rachel Beldo, Mayor Orlyn 
Kringstad, Councilor Mary Shedd, Councilor David Setterberg 
 
Staff Present: Clerk/Treasurer Victoria Ranua 
 
Others Present:  Marshal Helmberger (Timberjay Newspaper), and 2 unidentifed 
e-attendees.  

 
3. New Business 

 
3.1 COVID-19 Preparedness Plan 

Minnesota’s Governor Tim Walz issued Executive Order 20-74 on June 5, 2020 
and required all Cities to implement a COVID-19 Preparedness Plan by June 29, 
2020.  The Clerk/Treasurer Ranua prepared a flexible and adaptive plan for the 
City.  

Councilor Shedd made a motion to adopt and implement the City COVID-19 
Preparedness Plan as presented.  Second by Councilor Setterberg.  Motion pass 
unanimously by roll call vote.   

 
3.2 IRRR Residential Rehabilitation Program, Resolution 2020-027 

Councilor Beldo made a motion to accept Resolution 2020-027.  Second by 
Majerle.  Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.  

Resolutions are available on-line at www.cityoftower.com and at City Hall in the 
Resolution Book.   

 
1. Adjourn 

http://www.cityoftower.com/


CITY OF TOWER 
e-Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

June 26, 2020 

 

2 
 

Councilor Majerle called for adjournment. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,   

 

Victoria Ranua   
Clerk/Treasurer   

 

Approved by Council on: 



AIRPORT MANAGER REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
June 2020 

 
The airport traffic is picking up due to two factors – Adventure Seaplane Instruction has returned to the 
field from Florida, and cabin owners are returning for the summer.  Fuel sales have been increasing as 
well as a result. 
 
The tree trimming and brushing has now been completed by Rick’s Tree Service so as to comply with the 
final item listed in the 5010 FAA/State of MN Inspection.   
 
With the upcoming construction of the airport storage building, the city crew has been doing some 
preparatory work.  Construction is slated to begin in the fall. 
 
The maintenance crew has also sent out for repair, the power take off unit for the John Deere mower 
for the airport. 
 
Some of the signs, made by volunteers at the seaplane base, have been updated to include the phone 
number for the maintenance crew in case of malfunctions at the base. 
 
 



COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/DEPARTMENT/AUTHORITY/BOARD: Tower Ambulance 
 
Date Report Received:  07/13/2020                   Date Amended (if applicable):                   
Date Approved by Council: 
 
Submitted by:  Director Suihkonen                                        
 Contact info: ambulance@cityoftower.com 
 
DATE OF MOST RECENT MEETING/CONFERENCE CALL: 06-15-2020 
 
Chair and Members Present: Suihkonen, D, Battin , Dowden D, Dowden, T, Schmidt S, Schmidt J, 
Tuchel, Burgess, Martin, Suihkonen ,O, Freshour, Jacobson, Nelson, Carlson, Dicassmirro, Northrup, 
Peterson 
 
Members Absent: Gianlorenzi, Gilbert, Hannan, Boettcher, Heglin, Strong 
 
Others Present: Greenwood First Responder, Advanced MN Instructor 
 
 
DATE OF NEXT MEETING 07-20-2020 
 
COMMITTEE ACTIVITY (HIGHLIGHTS)  
 
We spoke again on the importance of following all PPE safety rules during the Covid-19 Pandemic, 
Advised the run numbers for May and June so far. 
 
During our monthly training we were treated to a great class on Ventilation, Oxygenation and CPAP. We 
also worked in groups to test our skills and knowledge in-regard-to IGEL insertions, IGEL is the airway we 
use on our ambulance service. 
 
ITEM 1:   
On July 1st we noticed a severe fuel leak on Ambulance 2. The crew who noticed it was able to limp the 
vehicle to Waschke GMC and I picked them up and brought them back to Tower, the next morning in 
speaking with Waschke I was advised they were unable to do any repairs as the box of the ambulance 
was in the way. We had to ambulance towed by Bob’s to Mikes Repair where he looked at the underside 
to try to determine where the leak was. Mike Igo advised the costs to take off the box made the repair 
cost prohibitive. We then made the decision to work to get Rig 3 back running as it has an electrical 
issue. J. Schmidt went out to Mike’s repair and removed all of the Ambulance Equipment and returned 
these items to the hall. We are blessed to have so many amazing members on our dept. 
I then reached out to 94 Services on Tuesday July 7, in speaking with Joe Kounkel I was advised they will 
be giving us a loaner at no costs to get us through until our new Ambulance is delivered in mid-
September. Once the loaner is delivered Mr. Schmidt and I will get the loaner set up and in service. 
 
I feel we are going to be in good shape until the new Ambulance is delivered.  
 
Item 2:  
A memo is included on acquiring a new rental house. I did reach out to Vermilion Housing Corporation 
and was advised that the City of Tower is unable to rent in low income housing. Casey and Jen Sunsdahl 



reached out and advised that we could have 1st chance at their newest rental. The rental costs would be 
$675.00 per month including water/sewer. We would be responsible for propane and electricity.  
 The costs to move in would include a deposit of 1 months rent plus the first month, plus the City would 
need to pay for the propane in the tank as of now.  
They would like us to sign a 1-year lease and the City would take care of mowing and shoveling the 
property. 
 
 
 
ITEM 3: 
A memo is included to advertise for an Ambulance Supervisor to work in conjunction with the 
Ambulance Director. I would like to work with Victoria to create a job description and advertise for this 
position. 
 
Item 4 
Monthly run reports for are attached in June of 2020 we were at 44 runs down from 53 in 2019.  
 
 
Attached please find 
Ambulance Quarters doc memo  
Ambulance Supervisor doc Memo  
Monthly run report 
 
Director Suihkonen 
07/08/2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EMT count Emr Staff ,
Altenburg, S 40 Burgess, S 8
Battin, J 0 Dicasmirro, R 11
Dowden, D 71 Origin Sum 188 Freshour, S 89
Dowden, T 53 Tower 33 Larsen, M 5
Gilbert,H 23 Breitung 22 Martin-Joki, T 8
Hannan, M 0 Greenwood 27 Mo  2019  2020 Matich, B 0
Heglin, A 5 Fortune Bay 23 Jan 36 37 Northrup, M 0
Jacobson, K 0 B.F. Reservation 30 Feb 38 33 Nylund, D 1
Nelson, P 11 Embarrass 5 Mar 34 30 Peterson, S 6
Schmidt, J 42 Eagles Nest 5 Apr 36 13 Strong, Kristal 39
Schmidt, S 25 Kugler 1 May 47 31 Suihkonen, O 12
Suihkonen, D 61 Vermilion Lk 11 Jun 53 44 . 0
Tuchel, M 23 Other 1 Jul 68 0
Villebrun, J 2 Ely Hos. 10 Aug 50 0 Time of Day +
. 0 ESS Virginia 4 Sep 45 0 12 AM - 1 AM 6

Cook Hos. 4 Oct 54 0 1 AM - 2 AM 4
Hibbing Hos. 1 Nov 44 0 2 AM - 3 AM 3
ESS N. Pines 0 Dec 43 0 3 AM - 4 AM 1
Local Clinics 11 Total 548 188 4 AM -5 AM 3
Grand Total 188 5 AM -6 AM 2

6 AM -7 AM 5
Destination Sum 7 AM - 8 AM 6

Asst.  Agencies Total Ely Hopital 8 8 AM - 9 AM 11
Breitung PD 17 Ess Viginia 64 9 AM - 10 AM 13
Tower/Breitung 14 Cook Hospital 23 10 AM - 11 AM 11
Fortune Bay 20 N. Pines Aurora 0 11 AM - 12 PM 8
Eagles Nest 6 UMCM Hibbing 0 12 PM - 1 PM 6
Ely 1 Ess Duluth 15 1 PM - 2 PM 14
Embarrass 6 Millier Dwan 1 2 PM - 3 PM 9
Greenwood 76 St Lukes 4 3 PM - 4PM 16
Pike/Sandy 1 Metro 0 4 PM -5 -PM 10
Nett Lake/BIA 14 Intercept 5 5 PM -6 PM 10
Sheriff Dept 26 Air Medical 4 6 PM - 7PM 8
State Patrol 4 Other 2 7 PM -8 PM 9
Vermilion Lake 11 No Transport 61 8 PM - 9 PM 7
Virginia 14 Tower 1 9 PM - 10 PM 8
Air Medical 5 Grand Total 188 10 PM -11 PM 11
Other 4 11 PM - 12 AM 6

  Total runs in 2020

Sickness, 27

Injury, 39

Diabetic, 5

Allergic, 4

Pain/Bleeding, 10Respitory, 11
Chest Pain/Cardiac, 

15

Stroke, 6STEMI, 2
Alcohol/Drugs, 11

Behavioral/Psych, 4

MV Accident, 7

Snowmobile, 3

Water Accident, 3

Other, 15

Transfer, 18
ALS Transfer, 2

FIRE, 4 Standby, 2TYPE

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
 2019 36 38 34 36 47 53 68 50 45 54 44 43
 2020 37 33 30 13 31 44 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Runs per Month

Tower Ambulance Monthly Run Repot



MEETING DATE:  June 8th, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM:  
PREPARED BY:  Paige Olson, Fire Chief 
AGENDA ITEM:  Reports: Fire Department 
DISCUSSION: 

 
Training:  We had the second portion of our hands-on training, Fire 2 weekend 
was held June 26th, 27th, 28th. We also had our state skills testing on Sunday and 
all the new firefighters passed the skills portion. For training we worked on 
vehicle Extrication- we got to do a scenario with a patient trapped in the car and 
had to work together to get them out. We also did Hazardous materials, which 
included product control, Propane burns, Como donated all the propane for this! 
Incident writing, Ladders & Hoisting, & Evidence preservation.  
 
Our training this month is Landing Zone training. We have Life link coming up 
for this and we will be doing scenarios.  
 
New Firefighters had their fire 1 test on Thursday July 9, 2020. We should know 
the results by Friday July 10th, 2020.  
 
I had a couple people approach me and ask for an application to join the Tower 
Fire Department. 

  
Equipment:   The new gear has a ship date of 8/14/20. The ship date got pushed 
back because of the COVID 19.   
 
Looking to get Aluminum Accountability tags for the new recruits. 

  
 The first portion of the cascade system is in the hall, we have a call into a 
company to see when they can come and hook it up for us so we can put it to use and 
not have to rely on different departments to fill up our bottles for us. 
 

We are looking into getting new lockers for our gear. We are looking at a double-
sided lockers that have 6 lockers on each side, these will have wheels so the whole rack 
will move if we ever need to put it somewhere else. We are looking to do this because 
we do not have much room for storage, and if we free up the wall with the lockers it 
will give us more room.  

 



I am applying for a grant through the Firehouse Subs Public Safety foundation, 
Through this grant we can get Vehicle extrication equipment, thermal imaging cameras, 
fire hoses, Prevention education classes.  
 
 
 Aerial: I got an offer from an individual who wanted it for personal use, I am still 
looking to see if I can find what it books for.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL  
DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE July 13, 2020 
DEPARTMENT / COMMITTEE Planning/Zoning Commission 
PREPARED BY Mary Shedd, Planning/Zoning Commission Chair 
  
DATE OF MOST RECENT MEETING May 26, 2020 
MEMBERS PRESENT Steve Altenburg, Mary Shedd, Joe Morin, Michael 

Shultz, Marshall Helmberger 
MEMBERS ABSENT None 
OTHERS PRESENT Orlyn Kringstad 
  
DATE OF NEXT MEETING July 28, 2020  
 June 23, 2020 was canceled due to lack of agenda for 

the month.   
ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS  
ITEM 1 Update of City of Tower’s Zoning Ordinances 82/80.  

See June 23, 2020 report.  This project is ongoing during 
the summer.  

 
OVERVIEW / BACKGROUND 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL 
WITH RATIONAL (including 
dissention) 

 

TIMELINE  
 

  
LEAD MANAGER AND  

 

 
 

NEEDED PERSONNEL SUPPORT  
                              KEY IMPLICATIONS  

LEGAL  
HUMAN RESOURCES  

ATTACHMENTS  
  
  

 



 TOWER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Director’s Report Final  

Thursday, July 2, 2020 (To be held at Tower Civic Center) 
 
It’s been a busy month for TEDA, which I am highlighting in this report.  
 
Lamppa Manufacturing 
The work on the south half of the building should be completed this month. There was a delay in 
delivery of formica for the break room, which has delayed final completion of cabinet work. I 
will coordinate with Dale Horihan once completed to do a final inspection so we can complete 
the project and get Lamppa’s their final payment for the work.  
Another issue has come up on the project, however. While the original specifications called for 
the installation of fill and topsoil and the planting of grass around the perimeter of the project, 
that work was never done and it was not caught by the project engineers. I have reviewed the 
final punch list for the project, and the failure to complete the landscaping was not on it, which 
was clearly an oversight. City maintenance staff have informed us that the site, as is, is too rough 
to mow with anything but a course mower. It will take a considerable amount of fill and cat work 
to complete the work to an adequate degree. I have checked with Scott Sundvall at IRRR and he 
said we can utilize loan proceeds for the work, but I hate having to pay twice for something. I am 
currently working with Victoria Ranua in hopes of getting Lenci and SEH to do the work, or pay 
for someone else to do it. It’s hard to say how likely that is, but we should certainly ask before 
we hire someone else, at our expense.  
Recommendation: Approve a motion authorizing the director to negotiate with Lenci and 
SEH over possible recovery of funds, or completion of the needed landscaping work, to 
finalize the Lamppa project. 
 
Tower Harbor Shores 
I had a phone conversation with Jeremy Schoenfelder, Lars Hansted, and Michael Wood that 
further discussed a partnership between Tower Harbor Shores and TEDA for development at the 
harbor. Mr. Schoenfelder did provide a brief written outline of how he envisions such a 
partnership might be structured. I have several concerns about it, which we should discuss. 
1) The distribution of proceeds appears very one-sided to the benefit of Tower Harbor Shores 
2) We would need to see confirmation of the $480,000 in private investment and some indication 
of where THS spent $606,000. 
3) We would need a much better understanding of what services/value THS would bring to this 
project moving forward.  
4) We should understand how this proposal compares with the option of calling the loan and 
taking possession of the related work product.  
 
The other alternative is that TEDA could work with the Arrowhead Regional Development 
Commission to conduct some additional planning for the harbor area.  They could assist with 
identifying options, helping us understand the potential of the various options, and identify 
potential funding sources. They would not serve as a developer, so opting to utilize ARDC 
would not necessarily preclude working with THS.  
 
 



Marina Drive property 
TEDA is now the owner of the property on the east side of Marina Dr. As part of that, Your Boat 
Club has requested a lease of a small parcel at the intersection of Marina Dr. and Hwy. 169 for a 
directional sign. They have suggested payment of $50/month ($600 per year) for such a lease. 
We could certainly counter with a higher number, such as $60/month.  I have drafted a proposed 
lease which you all should have received. The nice thing is that this lease would provide TEDA 
with an immediate return on its investment in the Marina Drive property.  
Recommendation: Approve a motion authorizing the director to move forward with 
execution of a lease with Your Boat Club for directional signage 
 
TEDA Commercial Loan Update 
Miranda is continuing to work with the Sulu’s owners to develop a plan to assist their business 
and make it possible for them to repay their loan and other obligations. According to Miranda, 
Sulu’s is hoping to have a refinancing package in place by later this summer.  
 
510 South Second St.  
We have received two bids for the demolition of the residence at 510 S Second St. The low bid is 
$10,778 from G-Men. The other bid, from Low Impact Excavating, came in at $14,630. There 
was no asbestos on the property.  
The IRRR Residential Redevelopment program will pay $7,431 of the cost of the demolition, 
leaving $3,347 for TEDA to pay. In addition, the asbestos inspection and report cost $980, 
leaving a total expense of $4,327 to TEDA for the project.  
We do have the resources but will need to do another budget amendment before we pay the 
demolition bill. The application for the IRRR funding has been approved, so TEDA has brought 
funding to the city for addressing blight and preparing for residential redevelopment.  
Recommendation: Approve a motion, contingent on IRRR funding, awarding the low bid 
for demolition of the residential structure at 510 S. Second Street to G-Men at a total cost 
of $10,778. 
 
Ancient Cedar Forest Trail 
The boardwalk for this project is now completed and looks great. We logged well over 130 
volunteer hours in the construction. Brush and deadfall clearing for the upland portions of the 
trail are well underway.  
The funding our partners have received will more than cover the cost of the trail construction. 
The rest will be used for both directional and interpretive signage for the trail.  
 
Charter School repairs 
The contractors have been given the go-ahead from the LMC insurance trust to complete the 
inside repairs. The city of Tower has contributed $5,000 towards a potential fix to the roof of the 
school to prevent leakage in the future. TEDA will provide the remaining funds to pay the 
estimated $10,500 cost of the repairs.  
 
Charter School renovation 
Nothing new to report. We have not met on this topic, although TEDA may want to explore a 
loan from Gundersen Trust to pay for the proposed renovations. Recommendation: Approve a 



motion to authorize the director to explore a loan from Gunderson Trust for charter school 
renovations.  
 
TEDA 2020 initiatives 
Housing- The city council did approve a renewed push to address blight and appointed Orlyn 
Kringstad, Mary Shedd (zoning administrator) and me to begin a systematic push to notify the 
owners of blighted properties of their violations. This will be a months-long effort. 
 
I have not had time to draft a funding request to IRRRB regarding housing rehabilitation.  
 
TEDA Website 
No update at this point. 
 
Prospector Trail lease 
I have sent two emails to the city attorney and members of the Prospector’s Trail group seeking 
the amendment to the 30-year trail lease that we discussed last meeting. I have received no 
response. At this point, I can’t recommend that we approve these 30-year leases. My assumption 
is that when they need the leases in place, the trails group will respond and we will address it at 
that time.  
 
Wastewater capacity 
As members may be aware, the Tower-Breitung Wastewater District is essentially at capacity, 
which will restrict TEDA’s ability to advance any significant new development unless such 
development provides its own wastewater treatment solution. This is a significant impediment to 
our work and it is something that TEDA should urge the city council to address as quickly as 
possible, most likely through I&I reduction. Recommendation: Approve a resolution 
encouraging the city council to address the lack of sewage treatment capacity. 
 
IRRR COVID-19 special grant funding 
The IRRR has made funding available for communities to assist local businesses. The grant 
requires a 1:4 match, so every dollar TEDA commits to the effort, we receive $4 from the IRRR. 
We currently have $8,300 in cash in the Commercial Rehab account, which we could include as 
our match. The minimum grant request we can make, however, is $50,000, so we would need to 
commit a minimum of $12,500. This would increase our available loan funds from the current 
$8,300, to $62,500. I have made progress on writing the grant, which is due July 6. 
Recommendation: Approve a resolution authorizing application for the COVID-19 funding 
from the IRRR. 
 
Budget amendment 
Two separate initiatives this year are making it necessary for TEDA to revise its budget to 
accommodate additional expenses. 
• First, we need approximately $5,500 for TEDA’s share of roof repairs at Vermilion Country 
School. This is work that TEDA must undertake. It has been negligent that this work was not 
undertaken prior to this. 
• Second, we need approximately $4,500 to pay for TEDA’s share of the demolition work at 510 
S. Second St.  



I have prepared a budget amendment that incorporates these expenses into our spending plan.  
Recommendation: Approve a motion to amend TEDA’s 2020 budget as proposed. 
 
Enhancing community spaces 
Communicated with community ed director Amy Banks about the possible use of a vacant Main 
Street lot for a community garden/pocket park. This would be a community ed initiative.  
 
Marketing 
We need more discussion on this initiative to clarify the board’s thinking in this area.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

City of Tower City Council 
July 13, 2020 

FROM: Victoria Ranua, Clerk Treasurer 

TO: Mayor and Council members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report 

BACKGROUND: 

ASSETS LIABILITIES  
Checking Account Balance  Balance % Rate 
General Checking (XX19) $419,415 2005A Bond- TIF $180,000 NA 
Ambulance Checking(X811) $9,360 2005B Bond- TIF $75,000 NA 
Hoodoo Point Checking (X412) $70,091 2009 Northstar Addition $85,312.5 5.5% 
Savings Account  2015 Gunderson Trust Harbor Project $208,000 2.25% 
Ambulance Vehicle (XX58) $159,155 2018 Bond- Parks and Recreation $421,000 4.25% 
Sick Leave (XX53) $20,786 2019 LCM Claim $250,000 0%(3%) 
Fire Department (1954) $3,704 2020 Temp Gen. Obligation Utility Bond $253,000 2.45% 
Streets (XX57) $2,860    
Police Car (XX59) $2,860    
Sick Leave Certificate (XX23) $36,488    
     

Total $724,719 Total $1,472,312  
 

Notable Actions:   

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

ATTACHMENT: June Expenditure Guideline Report 

 



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 1

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

E 101-41310-110 COUNCIL SALARIE $15,600.00 $1,223.10 $6,989.34 $0.00 $8,610.66 44.80%

E 101-41310-122 FICA $1,193.00 $93.56 $534.65 $0.00 $658.35 44.82%

E 101-41310-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $89.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89.00 0.00%

E 101-41310-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES $500.00 $157.24 $1,576.44 $0.00 -$1,076.44 315.29%

E 101-41310-218 FOOD AND MEALS $0.00 $0.00 $26.40 $0.00 -$26.40 0.00%

E 101-41310-243 LMC LOAN PAYME $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

E 101-41310-315 ENGINEERING SE $10,000.00 $0.00 $1,514.00 $0.00 $8,486.00 15.14%

E 101-41310-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $1,000.00 $344.02 $1,022.51 $0.00 -$22.51 102.25%

E 101-41310-355 MEETING EXPENS $3,000.00 $0.00 $32.48 $0.00 $2,967.52 1.08%

E 101-41310-360 INSURANCE $2,000.00 $0.00 $6,490.08 $0.00 -$4,490.08 324.50%

E 101-41310-433 DUES/FEES $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,981.31 $0.00 -$481.31 132.09%

E 101-41400-100 WAGES $0.00 $5,489.36 $29,431.29 $0.00 -$29,431.29 0.00%

E 101-41400-103 WAGE AMB POC T $10,364.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,364.02 0.00%

E 101-41400-104 TEMPORARY EMP $535.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $535.00 0.00%

E 101-41400-120 STATE TAXES $25,770.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,770.00 0.00%

E 101-41400-121 PERA $2,464.21 $313.98 $2,182.87 $0.00 $281.34 88.58%

E 101-41400-122 FICA $2,899.70 $440.27 $2,244.87 $0.00 $654.83 77.42%

E 101-41400-131 HEALTH INSURAN $13,552.00 $3,093.18 $17,703.54 $0.00 -$4,151.54 130.63%

E 101-41400-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $192.97 $1,110.28 $0.00 -$1,110.28 0.00%

E 101-41400-133 LIFE INSURANCE $1,200.00 $64.35 $355.40 $0.00 $844.60 29.62%

E 101-41400-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $3,500.00 $808.54 $7,698.84 $0.00 -$4,198.84 219.97%

E 101-41400-137 LONGEVITY BALA $0.00 $520.80 $1,326.29 $0.00 -$1,326.29 0.00%

E 101-41400-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $792.00 0.00%

E 101-41400-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,000.00 $294.37 $1,031.60 $0.00 $3,968.40 20.63%

E 101-41400-207 COMPUTER SUPP $2,500.00 $1,890.00 $3,344.02 $0.00 -$844.02 133.76%

E 101-41400-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $1,000.00 $0.00 $423.09 $0.00 $576.91 42.31%

E 101-41400-300 PROFESSIONAL S $500.00 $0.00 $151.19 $0.00 $348.81 30.24%

E 101-41400-319 CONTRACT SERVI $10,000.00 $150.00 $2,240.34 $0.00 $7,759.66 22.40%

E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE $3,200.00 $0.00 $1,253.73 $0.00 $1,946.27 39.18%

E 101-41400-355 MEETING EXPENS $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

E 101-41400-360 INSURANCE $700.00 $0.00 $14,844.00 $0.00 -$14,144.00 2120.57%

E 101-41400-433 DUES/FEES $800.00 $0.00 $224.17 $0.00 $575.83 28.02%

E 101-41400-437 REFUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-41410-100 WAGES $0.00 $0.00 $1,109.02 $0.00 -$1,109.02 0.00%

E 101-41410-104 TEMPORARY EMP $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00 0.00%

E 101-41410-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $29.21 $0.00 -$29.21 0.00%

E 101-41410-122 FICA $130.00 $0.00 $83.71 $0.00 $46.29 64.39%

E 101-41410-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $0.00 $72.16 $0.00 -$72.16 0.00%

E 101-41410-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $0.00 $5.84 $0.00 -$5.84 0.00%

E 101-41410-133 LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $4.88 $0.00 -$4.88 0.00%

E 101-41410-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $0.00 $16.46 $0.00 -$16.46 0.00%

E 101-41410-210 OPERATING SUPP $1,000.00 $0.00 $67.28 $0.00 $932.72 6.73%

E 101-41410-218 FOOD AND MEALS $500.00 $0.00 $94.66 $0.00 $405.34 18.93%

E 101-41600-310 ATTORNEY $15,000.00 $766.00 $20,778.00 $0.00 -$5,778.00 138.52%

E 101-41600-316 AUDIT $24,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-100 WAGES $5,000.00 $75.00 $720.00 $0.00 $4,280.00 14.40%

E 101-41940-102 WAGES OVERTIM $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-104 TEMPORARY EMP $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-121 PERA $560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $560.00 0.00%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 2

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 101-41940-122 FICA $700.00 $5.74 $55.09 $0.00 $644.91 7.87%

E 101-41940-133 LIFE INSURANCE $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-210 OPERATING SUPP $4,000.00 $107.55 $728.45 $0.00 $3,271.55 18.21%

E 101-41940-211 EQUIPMENT CD S $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-218 FOOD AND MEALS $0.00 $0.00 $74.75 $0.00 -$74.75 0.00%

E 101-41940-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $2,000.00 $0.00 $109.53 $0.00 $1,890.47 5.48%

E 101-41940-225 EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-300 PROFESSIONAL S $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-360 INSURANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 101-41940-380 ELECTRICITY $3,000.00 $186.31 $963.73 $0.00 $2,036.27 32.12%

E 101-41940-390 FUEL OIL $7,000.00 $0.00 $2,722.51 $0.00 $4,277.49 38.89%

E 101-42000-100 WAGES $3,024.89 $180.97 $1,711.95 $0.00 $1,312.94 56.60%

E 101-42000-102 WAGES OVERTIM $5,470.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,470.91 0.00%

E 101-42000-121 PERA $552.00 $13.58 $116.32 $0.00 $435.68 21.07%

E 101-42000-122 FICA $646.49 $13.84 $130.97 $0.00 $515.52 20.26%

E 101-42000-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $37.09 $272.20 $0.00 -$272.20 0.00%

E 101-42000-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $26.12 $177.82 $0.00 -$177.82 0.00%

E 101-42000-133 LIFE INSURANCE $50.00 $0.51 $6.99 $0.00 $43.01 13.98%

E 101-42000-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $1.65 $22.52 $0.00 -$22.52 0.00%

E 101-42000-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 0.00%

E 101-42000-210 OPERATING SUPP $4,000.00 $2.00 $289.01 $0.00 $3,710.99 7.23%

E 101-42000-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $5,000.00 $0.00 $662.50 $0.00 $4,337.50 13.25%

E 101-42000-360 INSURANCE $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

E 101-42000-380 ELECTRICITY $5,000.00 $408.01 $3,768.76 $0.00 $1,231.24 75.38%

E 101-42000-390 FUEL OIL $0.00 $0.00 $1,141.21 $0.00 -$1,141.21 0.00%

E 101-42100-180 POLICE CONTRAC $110,000.00 $0.00 $46,875.57 $0.00 $63,124.43 42.61%

E 101-42100-210 OPERATING SUPP $6,000.00 $66.99 $2,269.25 $0.00 $3,730.75 37.82%

E 101-42100-211 EQUIPMENT CD S $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-100 WAGES $0.00 $461.54 $4,663.97 $0.00 -$4,663.97 0.00%

E 101-42200-104 TEMPORARY EMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-105 DEPARTMENT HE $15,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,600.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-121 PERA $900.00 $0.00 $69.24 $0.00 $830.76 7.69%

E 101-42200-122 FICA $1,193.00 $35.32 $356.35 $0.00 $836.65 29.87%

E 101-42200-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $1,371.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,371.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPP $10,000.00 $291.86 $1,109.32 $0.00 $8,890.68 11.09%

E 101-42200-211 EQUIPMENT CD S $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-218 FOOD AND MEALS $2,500.00 $184.63 $398.74 $0.00 $2,101.26 15.95%

E 101-42200-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $8,000.00 $0.00 $142.50 $0.00 $7,857.50 1.78%

E 101-42200-225 EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-300 PROFESSIONAL S $3,000.00 $0.00 $4,083.00 $0.00 -$1,083.00 136.10%

E 101-42200-305 MEDICAL EXPENS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-311 PENSION, 2%, ME $7,750.00 $0.00 $7,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

E 101-42200-321 TELEPHONE $1,000.00 $0.00 $314.08 $0.00 $685.92 31.41%

E 101-42200-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $100.00 $0.00 $7.00 $0.00 $93.00 7.00%

E 101-42200-360 INSURANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-380 ELECTRICITY $2,500.00 $204.00 $2,052.32 $0.00 $447.68 82.09%

E 101-42200-390 FUEL OIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-42200-417 Uniforms/Turnout G $11,000.00 $0.00 $159.00 $0.00 $10,841.00 1.45%

E 101-42200-433 DUES/FEES $700.00 $0.00 $167.50 $0.00 $532.50 23.93%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 3

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 101-42200-488 EMS Promotional E $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

E 101-42500-105 DEPARTMENT HE $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 0.00%

E 101-42500-122 FICA $149.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $149.00 0.00%

E 101-42500-210 OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $12.99 $0.00 -$12.99 0.00%

E 101-42500-300 PROFESSIONAL S $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-42600-301 CONTRACTOR $0.00 $0.00 $102.60 $0.00 -$102.60 0.00%

E 101-43100-100 WAGES $15,123.00 $4,592.91 $30,687.79 $0.00 -$15,564.79 202.92%

E 101-43100-102 WAGES OVERTIM $9,191.00 $115.08 $435.66 $0.00 $8,755.34 4.74%

E 101-43100-104 TEMPORARY EMP $3,745.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,745.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-121 PERA $1,580.39 $204.35 $2,364.70 $0.00 -$784.31 149.63%

E 101-43100-122 FICA $2,146.24 $375.18 $2,919.59 $0.00 -$773.35 136.03%

E 101-43100-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $627.36 $4,073.01 $0.00 -$4,073.01 0.00%

E 101-43100-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $323.14 $2,086.48 $0.00 -$2,086.48 0.00%

E 101-43100-133 LIFE INSURANCE $200.00 $28.30 $160.19 $0.00 $39.81 80.10%

E 101-43100-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $10,255.00 $1,265.17 $5,955.41 $0.00 $4,299.59 58.07%

E 101-43100-137 LONGEVITY BALA $0.00 $380.86 $7,185.10 $0.00 -$7,185.10 0.00%

E 101-43100-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $2,500.00 $0.00 $6,390.72 $0.00 -$3,890.72 255.63%

E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPP $13,000.00 $652.22 $8,909.37 $0.00 $4,090.63 68.53%

E 101-43100-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $15,000.00 $321.50 $19,916.62 $0.00 -$4,916.62 132.78%

E 101-43100-223 SIDEWALK REPAI $42,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-224 STREET RECONST $26,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,000.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-225 EQUIPMENT $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-226 BANNERS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-300 PROFESSIONAL S $300.00 $0.00 $262.80 $0.00 $37.20 87.60%

E 101-43100-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-360 INSURANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 101-43100-550 FUND BALANCE R $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-43160-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

E 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY $15,000.00 $1,423.96 $9,139.57 $0.00 $5,860.43 60.93%

E 101-45200-100 WAGES $9,073.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,073.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-102 WAGES OVERTIM $4,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,376.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-104 TEMPORARY EMP $4,815.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,815.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-121 PERA $874.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $874.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-122 FICA $1,397.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,397.42 0.00%

E 101-45200-133 LIFE INSURANCE $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $139.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $139.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPP $3,000.00 $26.70 $119.56 $0.00 $2,880.44 3.99%

E 101-45200-215 LAND ACQUISITIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-225 EQUIPMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-300 PROFESSIONAL S $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-315 ENGINEERING SE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-360 INSURANCE $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-380 ELECTRICITY $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-480 4TH OF JULY EXP $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-483 FIREWORKS EXPE $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-485 TS QUEEN EXPEN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-45200-495 JOINT POWERS B $1,000.00 $0.00 $491.00 $0.00 $509.00 49.10%

E 101-45200-551 CAPITAL PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 4

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 101-45300-100 WAGES $1,511.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,511.91 0.00%

E 101-45300-102 WAGES OVERTIM $546.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $546.77 0.00%

E 101-45300-121 PERA $321.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321.00 0.00%

E 101-45300-122 FICA $157.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $157.29 0.00%

E 101-45300-133 LIFE INSURANCE $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 0.00%

E 101-45300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 101-45300-210 OPERATING SUPP $250.00 $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 $180.00 28.00%

E 101-45300-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $3,000.00 $0.00 $570.00 $0.00 $2,430.00 19.00%

E 101-45300-360 INSURANCE $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

E 101-47000-608 FIRE TRUCK PRIN $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

E 101-47000-609 FIRE TRUCK INTE $135.00 $0.00 $2,676.50 $0.00 -$2,541.50 1982.59%

E 101-47000-626 Harbor Gundersen L $12,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 50.00%

E 101-47000-627 Harbor Gunderson L $5,018.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,018.00 0.00%

E 101-49000-550 FUND BALANCE R $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

E 101-49000-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $33,225.90 $65,582.94 $0.00 -$65,582.94 0.00%

E 101-49100-710 TAX LEVY APPOR $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

E 101-49500-100 WAGES $1,413.00 $411.72 $1,664.36 $0.00 -$251.36 117.79%

E 101-49500-102 WAGES OVERTIM $1,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,012.00 0.00%

E 101-49500-121 PERA $158.00 $24.22 $118.16 $0.00 $39.84 74.78%

E 101-49500-122 FICA $186.00 $31.52 $127.40 $0.00 $58.60 68.49%

E 101-49500-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $73.66 $274.51 $0.00 -$274.51 0.00%

E 101-49500-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $45.68 $168.21 $0.00 -$168.21 0.00%

E 101-49500-133 LIFE INSURANCE $30.00 $2.04 $8.80 $0.00 $21.20 29.33%

E 101-49500-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $6.58 $28.34 $0.00 -$28.34 0.00%

E 101-49500-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0.00%

E 101-49500-210 OPERATING SUPP $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

E 101-49500-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND $771,390.24 $62,302.50 $402,588.48 $0.00 $368,801.76 52.19%

FUND 102 SKI TRAIL FUND

E 102-49993-104 TEMPORARY EMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 102-49993-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,085.00 $0.00 $415.00 72.33%

E 102-49993-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0.00%

E 102-49993-380 ELECTRICITY $700.00 $53.00 $541.19 $0.00 $158.81 77.31%

FUND 102 SKI TRAIL FUND $2,500.00 $53.00 $1,626.19 $0.00 $873.81 65.05%

FUND 104 AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS

E 104-49800-301 CONTRACTOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 104-49800-315 ENGINEERING SE $0.00 $0.00 $15,600.00 $0.00 -$15,600.00 0.00%

E 104-49800-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 104-49800-550 FUND BALANCE R $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

FUND 104 AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS $5,000.00 $0.00 $15,600.00 $0.00 -$10,600.00 312.00%

FUND 107 FOREST FUND

E 107-49600-210 OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $194.25 $0.00 -$194.25 0.00%

E 107-49600-215 LAND ACQUISITIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 107-49600-700 TRANSFERS OUT $27,437.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,437.00 0.00%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 5

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 107 FOREST FUND $27,437.00 $0.00 $194.25 $0.00 $27,242.75 0.71%

FUND 109 HOODOO POINT FUND

E 109-49992-100 WAGES $7,559.55 $741.12 $4,241.31 $0.00 $3,318.24 56.11%

E 109-49992-102 WAGES OVERTIM $5,470.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,470.91 0.00%

E 109-49992-103 WAGE AMB POC T $7,897.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,897.67 0.00%

E 109-49992-104 TEMPORARY EMP $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 109-49992-120 STATE TAXES $5,514.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,514.78 0.00%

E 109-49992-121 PERA $1,579.32 $51.51 $314.12 $0.00 $1,265.20 19.89%

E 109-49992-122 FICA $1,940.98 $56.58 $323.87 $0.00 $1,617.11 16.69%

E 109-49992-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $110.32 $550.61 $0.00 -$550.61 0.00%

E 109-49992-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $48.88 $215.25 $0.00 -$215.25 0.00%

E 109-49992-133 LIFE INSURANCE $200.00 $5.88 $34.84 $0.00 $165.16 17.42%

E 109-49992-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $15.65 $85.61 $0.00 -$85.61 0.00%

E 109-49992-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

E 109-49992-175 CONTRACT MANA $36,000.00 $3,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 50.00%

E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPP $15,000.00 $1,739.66 $2,154.50 $0.00 $12,845.50 14.36%

E 109-49992-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $20,000.00 $2,820.00 $2,820.00 $0.00 $17,180.00 14.10%

E 109-49992-225 EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

E 109-49992-321 TELEPHONE $1,700.00 $654.23 $835.67 $0.00 $864.33 49.16%

E 109-49992-325 HOODOO CREDIT $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

E 109-49992-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $500.00 $389.00 $389.00 $0.00 $111.00 77.80%

E 109-49992-360 INSURANCE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

E 109-49992-380 ELECTRICITY $17,000.00 $1,192.99 $1,461.85 $0.00 $15,538.15 8.60%

E 109-49992-433 DUES/FEES $1,200.00 $0.00 $2.20 $0.00 $1,197.80 0.18%

E 109-49992-437 REFUNDS $2,389.00 $414.00 $1,722.00 $0.00 $667.00 72.08%

E 109-49992-551 CAPITAL PROJECT $26,134.16 $0.00 $30,000.46 $0.00 -$3,866.30 114.79%

E 109-49992-602 SEWER BOND PRI $17,000.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

E 109-49992-603 SEWER BOND INT $20,208.00 $0.00 $10,263.75 $0.00 $9,944.25 50.79%

E 109-49992-700 TRANSFERS OUT $13,866.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,866.00 0.00%

FUND 109 HOODOO POINT FUND $213,660.37 $11,239.82 $90,415.04 $0.00 $123,245.33 42.32%

FUND 110 AIRPORT OPERATING FUND

E 110-49800-100 WAGES $3,024.89 $1,211.50 $5,335.90 $0.00 -$2,311.01 176.40%

E 110-49800-102 WAGES OVERTIM $6,785.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,785.94 0.00%

E 110-49800-103 WAGE AMB POC T $1,708.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,708.79 0.00%

E 110-49800-120 STATE TAXES $2,757.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,757.39 0.00%

E 110-49800-121 PERA $927.69 $53.85 $358.49 $0.00 $569.20 38.64%

E 110-49800-122 FICA $1,133.13 $92.16 $406.92 $0.00 $726.21 35.91%

E 110-49800-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $214.63 $851.48 $0.00 -$851.48 0.00%

E 110-49800-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $110.04 $437.77 $0.00 -$437.77 0.00%

E 110-49800-133 LIFE INSURANCE $50.00 $7.66 $35.88 $0.00 $14.12 71.76%

E 110-49800-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $27.71 $125.78 $0.00 -$125.78 0.00%

E 110-49800-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPP $5,800.00 $69.38 $1,355.90 $0.00 $4,444.10 23.38%

E 110-49800-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $10,319.00 $0.00 $6,388.18 $0.00 $3,930.82 61.91%

E 110-49800-225 EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $645.73 $0.00 -$645.73 0.00%

E 110-49800-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 6

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 110-49800-354 PERMITS, LICENS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 110-49800-360 INSURANCE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

E 110-49800-380 ELECTRICITY $4,400.00 $249.00 $1,917.15 $0.00 $2,482.85 43.57%

E 110-49800-404 AIRPORT DEBT $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

E 110-49800-433 DUES/FEES $200.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $50.00 75.00%

FUND 110 AIRPORT OPERATING FUND $56,006.83 $2,035.93 $18,009.18 $0.00 $37,997.65 32.16%

FUND 111 AIRPORT FUEL SYSTEM

E 111-49800-100 WAGES $1,511.91 $22.20 $272.18 $0.00 $1,239.73 18.00%

E 111-49800-102 WAGES OVERTIM $1,393.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,393.14 0.00%

E 111-49800-103 WAGE AMB POC T $1,708.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,708.79 0.00%

E 111-49800-120 STATE TAXES $102.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102.10 0.00%

E 111-49800-121 PERA $371.29 $1.66 $20.39 $0.00 $350.90 5.49%

E 111-49800-122 FICA $437.63 $1.70 $20.85 $0.00 $416.78 4.76%

E 111-49800-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $2.21 $39.63 $0.00 -$39.63 0.00%

E 111-49800-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $0.20 $18.20 $0.00 -$18.20 0.00%

E 111-49800-133 LIFE INSURANCE $25.00 $0.26 $2.16 $0.00 $22.84 8.64%

E 111-49800-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $0.82 $6.95 $0.00 -$6.95 0.00%

E 111-49800-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0.00%

E 111-49800-210 OPERATING SUPP $927.00 $0.00 $1,054.87 $0.00 -$127.87 113.79%

E 111-49800-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

E 111-49800-225 EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 111-49800-321 TELEPHONE $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 0.00%

E 111-49800-330 AIRPLANE FUEL $40,400.00 $8,751.60 $22,339.60 $0.00 $18,060.40 55.30%

E 111-49800-360 INSURANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 111-49800-380 ELECTRICITY $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

FUND 111 AIRPORT FUEL SYSTEM $51,426.86 $8,780.65 $23,774.83 $0.00 $27,652.03 46.23%

FUND 201 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT

E 201-42300-100 WAGES $0.00 $3,502.29 $22,838.22 $0.00 -$22,838.22 0.00%

E 201-42300-101 WAGES AMB TRA $0.00 $361.50 $2,379.85 $0.00 -$2,379.85 0.00%

E 201-42300-102 WAGES OVERTIM $0.00 $7,252.10 $48,247.81 $0.00 -$48,247.81 0.00%

E 201-42300-103 WAGE AMB POC T $9,737.00 $50.40 $1,548.08 $0.00 $8,188.92 15.90%

E 201-42300-104 TEMPORARY EMP $0.00 $0.00 $533.17 $0.00 -$533.17 0.00%

E 201-42300-105 DEPARTMENT HE $37,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,000.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-108 AMB RUN WAGES $30,000.00 $3,208.55 $10,895.32 $0.00 $19,104.68 36.32%

E 201-42300-109 AMB PAID ON CAL $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130,000.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-120 STATE TAXES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-121 PERA $4,500.00 $197.92 $1,682.56 $0.00 $2,817.44 37.39%

E 201-42300-122 FICA $18,638.00 $1,094.28 $8,317.96 $0.00 $10,320.04 44.63%

E 201-42300-125 DEFINED CONTRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $135.56 $712.46 $0.00 -$712.46 0.00%

E 201-42300-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $11.39 $59.45 $0.00 -$59.45 0.00%

E 201-42300-133 LIFE INSURANCE $210.00 $11.61 $58.58 $0.00 $151.42 27.90%

E 201-42300-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $29.42 $180.00 $0.00 -$180.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $19,026.00 $0.00 $8.88 $0.00 $19,017.12 0.05%

E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPP $55,000.00 $491.68 $7,631.48 $0.00 $47,368.52 13.88%

E 201-42300-217 HOUSE $11,240.00 $312.50 $2,996.51 $0.00 $8,243.49 26.66%

E 201-42300-218 FOOD AND MEALS $6,500.00 $57.89 $1,289.55 $0.00 $5,210.45 19.84%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 7

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLI $0.00 $416.37 $3,279.49 $0.00 -$3,279.49 0.00%

E 201-42300-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $18,000.00 $0.00 $3,500.18 $0.00 $14,499.82 19.45%

E 201-42300-225 EQUIPMENT $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-300 PROFESSIONAL S $11,240.00 $0.00 $2,189.48 $0.00 $9,050.52 19.48%

E 201-42300-304 Ambulance ALS Int $18,000.00 $800.00 $8,299.50 $0.00 $9,700.50 46.11%

E 201-42300-305 MEDICAL EXPENS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-306 AMBULANCE BILLI $14,000.00 $0.00 $336.00 $0.00 $13,664.00 2.40%

E 201-42300-308 TRAVEL EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $2,393.86 $0.00 -$1,893.86 478.77%

E 201-42300-319 CONTRACT SERVI $6,000.00 $728.00 $4,340.00 $0.00 $1,660.00 72.33%

E 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE $3,000.00 $227.65 $920.40 $0.00 $2,079.60 30.68%

E 201-42300-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-360 INSURANCE $3,750.00 $0.00 $10,291.92 $0.00 -$6,541.92 274.45%

E 201-42300-380 ELECTRICITY $3,500.00 $256.94 $2,603.64 $0.00 $896.36 74.39%

E 201-42300-390 FUEL OIL $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-417 Uniforms/Turnout G $6,000.00 $0.00 $2,077.39 $0.00 $3,922.61 34.62%

E 201-42300-420 SPECIAL PURCHA $164,994.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $164,994.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-433 DUES/FEES $1,000.00 $0.00 $10,771.06 $0.00 -$9,771.06 1077.11%

E 201-42300-437 REFUNDS $2,000.00 $0.00 $13,784.80 $0.00 -$11,784.80 689.24%

E 201-42300-488 EMS Promotional E $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-551 CAPITAL PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $1,235.21 $159,971.89 $0.00 -$159,971.89 0.00%

FUND 201 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT $609,335.00 $20,381.26 $334,139.49 $0.00 $275,195.51 54.84%

FUND 205 TOWER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUT

E 205-46200-100 WAGES $0.00 $450.00 $1,850.00 $0.00 -$1,850.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-102 WAGES OVERTIM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-104 TEMPORARY EMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-121 PERA $0.00 $33.75 $138.73 $0.00 -$138.73 0.00%

E 205-46200-122 FICA $0.00 $34.43 $391.82 $0.00 -$391.82 0.00%

E 205-46200-210 OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $165.42 $0.00 -$165.42 0.00%

E 205-46200-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-301 CONTRACTOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-310 ATTORNEY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-315 ENGINEERING SE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-319 CONTRACT SERVI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-360 INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-550 FUND BALANCE R $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-610 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-613 INTERIM FINANCIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46200-625 BOND INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-100 WAGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-102 WAGES OVERTIM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-104 TEMPORARY EMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-210 OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-360 INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 8

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 205-46250-610 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46250-625 BOND INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-100 WAGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-102 WAGES OVERTIM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-210 OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-301 CONTRACTOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-310 ATTORNEY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-315 ENGINEERING SE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-360 INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-380 ELECTRICITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-390 FUEL OIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46270-610 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46500-100 WAGES $11,600.00 $0.00 $7.08 $0.00 $11,592.92 0.06%

E 205-46500-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-46500-122 FICA $1,152.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,152.00 0.00%

E 205-46500-300 PROFESSIONAL S $2,600.00 $0.00 $51.30 $0.00 $2,548.70 1.97%

E 205-46500-360 INSURANCE $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

E 205-46500-400 REPAIRS AND MAI $13,000.00 $0.00 $3,753.00 $0.00 $9,247.00 28.87%

E 205-46500-510 LAND $0.00 $0.00 $10,566.32 $0.00 -$10,566.32 0.00%

E 205-46500-520 BUILDINGS $0.00 $0.00 $163,854.23 $0.00 -$163,854.23 0.00%

E 205-46500-600 PRINCIPAL $68,900.00 $0.00 $20,845.66 $0.00 $48,054.34 30.25%

E 205-46500-610 INTEREST $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,830.84 $0.00 -$1,330.84 153.23%

E 205-49360-438 TRANSFER OUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 205-49360-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $0.00 $32,357.04 $0.00 -$32,357.04 0.00%

FUND 205 TOWER ECONOMIC DEVELOP $101,752.00 $518.18 $237,811.44 $0.00 -$136,059.44 233.72%

FUND 207 City Street Projects

E 207-43100-301 CONTRACTOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 207-43100-315 ENGINEERING SE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 207 City Street Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 215 HISTORIC HARBOR RENOVATION

E 215-44200-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-210 OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 -$70.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-215 LAND ACQUISITIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-301 CONTRACTOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-315 ENGINEERING SE $0.00 $0.00 $3,459.83 $0.00 -$3,459.83 0.00%

E 215-44200-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-358 ENVIRONMENTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-510 LAND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-626 Harbor Gundersen L $17,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 0.00%

E 215-44200-627 Harbor Gunderson L $20,166.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,166.00 0.00%

FUND 215 HISTORIC HARBOR RENOVAT $37,166.00 $0.00 $3,529.83 $0.00 $33,636.17 9.50%

FUND 226 TOWER CHARITABLE GAMBLING FUND



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 9

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 226-49360-438 TRANSFER OUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 226 TOWER CHARITABLE GAMBLI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 303 COMMERCIAL REHAB

E 303-45101-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 303 COMMERCIAL REHAB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 401 DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNTS

E 401-47000-602 SEWER BOND PRI $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

E 401-47000-603 SEWER BOND INT $170.00 $0.00 $170.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

E 401-47000-604 SEWER BOND MIS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 401-47000-605 FILTRATION DEBT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 401-47000-606 FILTRATION DEBT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 401-47000-607 FILTRATION DEBT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 401-47000-608 FIRE TRUCK PRIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 401-47000-609 FIRE TRUCK INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 401 DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNTS $8,170.00 $0.00 $8,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

FUND 402 TIF 2 DEBT - ASSISTED LIVING

E 402-47500-307 COUNTY FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 402-47500-433 DUES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 402-47500-618 TIF/A PRINCIPAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 402-47500-619 TIF/A INTEREST $8,640.00 $0.00 $8,550.00 $0.00 $90.00 98.96%

E 402-47500-621 TIF/B PRINCIPAL $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 -$15,000.00 0.00%

E 402-47500-622 TIF/B INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $2,062.50 $0.00 -$2,062.50 0.00%

FUND 402 TIF 2 DEBT - ASSISTED LIVIN $8,640.00 $0.00 $25,612.50 $0.00 -$16,972.50 296.44%

FUND 403 TIF 1 DEBT - POWERAIN

E 403-47500-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 403 TIF 1 DEBT - POWERAIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 601 WATER FUND

E 601-49400-100 WAGES $4,536.80 $1,297.00 $4,867.01 $0.00 -$330.21 107.28%

E 601-49400-102 WAGES OVERTIM $4,267.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,267.16 0.00%

E 601-49400-103 WAGE AMB POC T $11,958.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,958.32 0.00%

E 601-49400-120 STATE TAXES $2,757.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,757.39 0.00%

E 601-49400-121 PERA $2,504.87 $92.29 $360.04 $0.00 $2,144.83 14.37%

E 601-49400-122 FICA $1,682.00 $99.22 $372.32 $0.00 $1,309.68 22.14%

E 601-49400-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $173.47 $613.92 $0.00 -$613.92 0.00%

E 601-49400-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $67.57 $194.87 $0.00 -$194.87 0.00%

E 601-49400-133 LIFE INSURANCE $210.00 $11.42 $48.13 $0.00 $161.87 22.92%

E 601-49400-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $26.93 $120.24 $0.00 -$120.24 0.00%

E 601-49400-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $2,746.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,746.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-207 COMPUTER SUPP $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-210 OPERATING SUPP $3,550.00 $171.20 $685.61 $0.00 $2,864.39 19.31%

E 601-49400-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $3,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,550.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-225 EQUIPMENT $1,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,170.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-250 WATER PURCHAS $29,000.00 $0.00 $8,457.27 $0.00 $20,542.73 29.16%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 10

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

E 601-49400-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-360 INSURANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-385 TOWER/BREITUN $22,000.00 $0.00 $8,472.10 $0.00 $13,527.90 38.51%

E 601-49400-388 STATE FEE $2,390.00 $0.00 $630.00 $0.00 $1,760.00 26.36%

E 601-49400-401 CAPITAL RESERV $20,000.00 $0.00 $51,534.80 $0.00 -$31,534.80 257.67%

E 601-49400-402 FILTRATION DEBT $28,000.00 $0.00 $14,128.40 $0.00 $13,871.60 50.46%

E 601-49400-433 DUES/FEES $500.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $350.00 30.00%

E 601-49400-437 REFUNDS $0.00 $207.97 $207.97 $0.00 -$207.97 0.00%

E 601-49400-590 DEPRECIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 601-49400-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 601 WATER FUND $142,322.54 $2,147.07 $90,842.68 $0.00 $51,479.86 63.83%

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

E 602-49450-100 WAGES $4,536.80 $710.37 $5,369.82 $0.00 -$833.02 118.36%

E 602-49450-102 WAGES OVERTIM $4,267.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,267.16 0.00%

E 602-49450-103 WAGE AMB POC T $11,958.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,958.32 0.00%

E 602-49450-120 STATE TAXES $2,577.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,577.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-121 PERA $1,529.03 $49.95 $399.41 $0.00 $1,129.62 26.12%

E 602-49450-122 FICA $1,682.00 $54.33 $410.77 $0.00 $1,271.23 24.42%

E 602-49450-131 HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $79.68 $679.49 $0.00 -$679.49 0.00%

E 602-49450-132 DENTAL INSURAN $0.00 $16.85 $228.81 $0.00 -$228.81 0.00%

E 602-49450-133 LIFE INSURANCE $210.00 $7.59 $52.06 $0.00 $157.94 24.79%

E 602-49450-136 EMPLR HLTH SVN $0.00 $14.60 $133.01 $0.00 -$133.01 0.00%

E 602-49450-140 UNEMPLOYMENT $2,746.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,746.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-207 COMPUTER SUPP $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-210 OPERATING SUPP $1,500.00 $126.24 $417.83 $0.00 $1,082.17 27.86%

E 602-49450-220 REPAIR & MAINTE $1,500.00 $0.00 $2,844.58 $0.00 -$1,344.58 189.64%

E 602-49450-242 LOANS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-352 PUBLICATIONS AN $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-360 INSURANCE $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-380 ELECTRICITY $325.00 $27.08 $187.48 $0.00 $137.52 57.69%

E 602-49450-385 TOWER/BREITUN $30,000.00 $0.00 $18,755.53 $0.00 $11,244.47 62.52%

E 602-49450-437 REFUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $316.92 $0.00 -$316.92 0.00%

E 602-49450-550 FUND BALANCE R $10,327.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,327.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-590 DEPRECIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-600 PRINCIPAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-625 BOND INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 602-49450-700 TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 602 SEWER FUND $75,658.31 $1,086.69 $29,795.71 $0.00 $45,862.60 39.38%

FUND 611 Water Net Pension Liability

E 611-49400-125 DEFINED CONTRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 611 Water Net Pension Liability $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 612 Sewer Net Pension Liability

E 612-49400-125 DEFINED CONTRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 612 Sewer Net Pension Liability $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%



2020 YTD 

BalanceAccount Descr

Enc

Current

% of YTD

Budget

*Expenditure Guideline

City of Tower 07/13/20 2:57 PM

Page 11

Current Period: JUNE 2020

A

c

2020 YTD 

Amt

JUNE 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 902 DEBT

E 902-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

E 902-42300-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 902 DEBT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FILTER: None

$2,110,465.15 $108,545.10 $1,282,109.62 $0.00 $828,355.53 60.75%



  
  

CITY COUNCIL  
DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE July 13, 2020 
DEPARTMENT / COMMITTEE Website Committee  
PREPARED BY Mary Shedd  sheddmshedd@gmail.com 
  
DATE OF MOST RECENT MEETING May 26, 2020 
MEMBERS PRESENT Marshall Helmberger, Victoria Ranua, Mary Shedd,  
MEMBERS ABSENT Orlyn Kringstad, Jodi Summit  
OTHERS PRESENT Frank Zobitz, Northwoods Professional Group of Tower 
  
DATE OF NEXT MEETING None planned, convene as needed (likely 2nd half of 

July) 
  
ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS  
ITEM 1  Website Design  
BACKGROUND/ OVERVIEW The current focus of work is determining the site 

structure and architecture.  This ensures everything that 
is needed to be on the site has an appropriate place 
within the site. 
 
As site navigation and structure nears completion, the 
next big task for Committee and recruits from Council 
and Community will be the writing of content.  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL 
WITH RATIONAL (including 
dissention) 

 
None, at this time.  BUT all are welcome to provide 
comments on work so far (to Mary Shedd) 

TIMELINE Summer 2020 – Finalize Site Navigation: Structure, 
Content, Testing  
Fall 2020 – Up and running. 
 

 LEAD MANAGERS  
 
  

City: Victoria Ranua and Mary Shedd; TEDA: Marshall 
Helmberger  

NEEDED PERSONNEL SUPPORT Clerk/Treasurer staff time  
 
KEY IMPLICATIONS 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT None at this time  
LEGAL None 

HUMAN RESOURCES We will need to recruit staff/volunteers/Council to 
write content 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 
Site navigation (menu) – pasted below 
 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL  
DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
No attachment, but you can view the Sample site 
showing what the layout and design would look like at:  
https://kne.co/ 

 
Site Navigation:  These are the 5 main pages (tabs) (max number of main tabs recommended): 
 
1. Home 

• TBD… 
• City calendar of events & meetings 
• Facebook feed? 

 
2. Government 

• About 
o Mission, Vision, Values 
o City of Tower Charter 
o City Mayor & Council Members 
o Comprehensive Plan 
o City Ordinances 
o City Resolutions 
o County, State, Federal elected officials 
o History 
o Demographics 

• Bill Pay 
• City Commissions 

o Airport Commission 
o Board of Adjustments 
o Board of Appeal & Equalization 
o Gundersen Trust 
o Tower/Breitung Wastewater Board 

• City Council Agendas & Minutes 
• Elections 
• Employment (?Positions Available?) 
• Finances 
• Public Notices 

 
3. Services 

• Airport 
• Bill Pay 
• City Clerk / Treasurer 

o Permit & Licenses 
o Bids & RFPs 
o Fee Schedule 

• Civic Center 
• Economic Development Authority (TEDA) 
• Emergency Management 
• Planning & Zoning  
• Public Safety (Fire, Police, Ambulance) 
• Public Works 

 
 
4. Community 

• Area Businesses 
• Churches 
• Schools 
• Bois Forte Reservation 
• Chamber of Commerce 
• Festivals & Events 

o Farmer’s Market 
o 4th of July 

• Campgrounds 
o Hoodoo Point Campground 
o McKinley Park Campground 

• Senior Resources 
• Recreation 

o Snowmobile Club/Trails 
o Howard Wagoner Ski Trails 
o Lake Vermilion - Soudan 

Underground Mine State Park 
o MN DNR Area Office 

• Transportation 
• Cultural 

o Cemetery Records 
o Tower Train & Depot Museum 
o Historical Society 
o Lake Vermilion Cultural Center 

• Wellness 
o Scenic Rivers Health Center 

• Environment 
o Trash & Recycling 
o Wastewater/Sewer 
o Water 
o Energy 

 
5. Contact Us 

• Map to city hall 
• Maps 
• Form to submit 

 

https://kne.co/


 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-028 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY ALL-HAZARD MITIGATION 
PLAN 

 
Motion by:  Second By:  

 

WHEREAS,  the City of Tower has participated in the hazard mitigation planning process as 
established under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000; and 

WHEREAS,  the Act establishes a framework for the development of a multi-jurisdictional County 
Hazard Mitigation Plan; and  

WHEREAS,  the Act as part of the planning process requires public involvement and local 
coordination among neighboring local units of government and businesses; and  

WHEREAS,  the St. Louis County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan (County Plan) includes a risk 
assessment including past hazards, hazards that threaten the County, an estimate of 
structures at risk, a general description of land uses and development trends; and  

WHEREAS,  the County Plan includes a mitigation strategy including goals and objectives and an 
action plan identifying specific mitigation projects and costs; and  

WHEREAS,  the County Plan includes a mitigation strategy including goals and objectives and an 
action plan identifying specific mitigation projects and costs; and  

WHEREAS,  the County Plan will make the County and participating jurisdictions eligible to receive 
FEMA hazard mitigation assistance grants; and  

WHEREAS,  the this is a multi-jurisdictional Plan and cities that participated in the planning process 
may choose to also adopt the County Plan; and  

WHEREAS,  the Plan has been shared with the Minnesota Division of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management and the Federal Emergency Management Agency for review 
and comment. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF TOWER, 
MINNESOTA as follows: 

1. The City of Tower supports the hazard mitigation planning effort and wishes to adopt the St. 
Louis County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

 



RESOLUTION 2020-028 

 

2 
 

 

 
Passed and adopted by Tower City Council this 13th day of July, 2020. 

VOTE Kringstad VACANT Majerle Shedd Setterberg 
Aye  ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Nay ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Abstain ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Absent ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

 

Orlyn Kringstad 
Mayor  

 
Attested by: 

 
 

Victoria Ranua 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 13. 2020 
AGENDA ITEM: Trailhead Kiosk – Request for Permission to Install 
PREPARED BY: Mary Shedd, Dan Broten, Jodi Summit, Linda Haugen 
PRESENTED BY: Mary Shedd 
  
GOAL AREA & OBJECTIVE:  This project proposal meets Recreation and Economic goals and 
action steps of the Tower-Breitung Joint Comprehensive Plan – 2015, including:  Recreation and 
Open Space Goals R1. Provide a variety of recreational opportunities through the preservation, 
maintenance, and expansion of local parks, recreational facilities, and open space. Action Step R1.1: 
Tower and Breitung will preserve and maintain its local park systems and recreational facilities to 
ensure all recreational opportunities are safe and accessible for residents and visitors of all ages and 
abilities. R2. Establish Tower and Breitung as the major gateway to all of the area’s outdoor recreation 
activities. E2. Tower and Breitung will work to build on the area’s tourism cluster. Action Step E2.1: 
Support expansion of tourism infrastructure by developing recreational facilities for hiking/biking, 
camping, boating, fishing, skiing, snowmobiling, and ATV. 
  
DISCUSSION:  The junction of the Mesabi Bike Trail and Taconite Snowmobile Trails on Pine Street 
across from the Train Museum and playground is a gateway access point in Tower to these 
significant and increasingly popular regional trails. A third new trail – the Ancient Cedars Hiking 
Trail – will also start here.   And yet, there is almost no welcome, signage, maps, or tourist 
information here for users.   
 
There is an obvious need and benefit to installing a new information kiosk at this trailhead. A 
collaborative group has joined together to propose designing, building, installing and maintaining a 
kiosk at the Pine Street trailhead. This group includes: Tower Civic Club, Penguins Snowmobile 
Club, Mesabi (paved bike) Trail, Wagoner Trails Club, Friends of Vermilion Country School, and 
TEDA.   
 
The kiosk would be on or adjacent to the cement slab left where the old kiosk was before it was torn 
down this year.  Group members would coordinate what to display on kiosk.  Foremost would be 
maps and information on all three trails. But, with input from the Civic Club, the group envisions 
also providing information on businesses, services, and other attractions of the City of Tower and 
surrounding communities.  (For example, a poster of the Tower-Soudan Events Board map could be 
posted.) 
 
Of note: installation and maintenance of the kiosk would be fully funded by the groups.   
  
ISSUES:   None, We also checked in with Ben Velcheff and he did not have any concerns.   
 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

OPTIONS:  Current thinking about design is that we would have two kiosks similar to the ones we 
have for Prospectors ATV and City of Tower/Howard Wagoner Ski Trails shown below. But they 
would be larger/wider, at right angle to each other on the SW corner of the slab. But design would be 
finalized after further coordination amongst group members. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion: Grant permission to Kiosk Collaborative to design, install, 
and maintain a trails information kiosk at the cement slab (site of old kiosk) at the corner of Pine 
Street and the trailhead for the Taconite Snowmobile Trail,  Mesabi Bike Trail, and Ancient Cedars 
Hiking Trail.   
  
ATTACHMENTS: None, but see below 

1. Vicinity map of location for kiosk.                               2. Ski Trails/Prospectors ATV Trails kiosk 
  
 
Motion 





  
  

City of Tower City Council 
 

FROM: Victoria Ranua, Clerk/Treasurer 
TO: Mayor and Council members 
SUBJECT: Resignation, Councilor 
BACKGROUND:  On June 29, 2019 Councilor Rachel Beldo resigned from the City Council and all 
committees effective immediately. 

Under the Charter it states:                                                                                                                                            
“Section 2.06. Vacancies.  An elected office becomes vacant when the person elected or appointed…resigns in writing 
filed with the clerk...  In each such case, the COUNCIL shall declare a vacancy and appoint an eligible person to fill the 
vacancy by the process set forth in ordinance.” 

Ordinance 21, passed February 10, 1997, provides the following for the term of the appointed official: 

1.  If a vacancy occurs within the first two years of the departed councilors term, the appointed official 
shall be appointed to serve until the next state/city election. 

Beldo was elected on November 4, 2019 and was in the first two years of her term.   

RESIGNEE SERVED ON AND COMPOSITION OF BOARD PER RESOLUTION 2020-011 
Tower Economic Development Authority Ambulance Commission 

Council Representative Rachel Beldo Council Representative Rachel Beldo 
Council Representative Sheldon Majerle   
Alternate Orlyn Kringstad   

 Acting Mayor  
Council appointee Rachel Beldo 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  A motion to declare a vacancy on the City Council and seek eligible candidates 
for Council appointment.  

BUDGET IMPACT:  Directly, a reduction in payroll until a replacement is appointed.   



RESOLUTION 2020-029 

 

1 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-029 

A RESOLUTION ORDERING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR TWO VACATED COUNCIL 
POSITIONS 

 
Motion by:  Second By:  

 

WHEREAS,  Steve Abrahamson and Rachel Beldo were elected as City Councilors in 2018 to serve 
four-year terms starting January 1, 2019; and 

WHEREAS,  Steve Abrahamson resigned on December 5, 2019 and Rachel Beldo resigned on June 29, 
2020 ; and  

WHEREAS,  the City Charter at Section 2.06. VACANIES states “that the COUNCIL shall declare a 
vacancy and appoint an eligible person to fill the vacancy by the process set forth in 
ordinance”; and 

WHEREAS,  City Ordinance 21 at Section III(1) states that “if the vacancy occurs within the first two 
(2) years of the departed councilors term, the appointed official shall be appointed to 
serve until the next state/city election.”; and 

WHEREAS,  the City filled these vacancies; and 

WHEREAS,  the next state / city election is set for Tuesday, November 3, 2020; and 

WHEREAS,  the City Charter at Section 4.02. SPECIAL ELECTIONS states that, “the COUNCIL may 
by resolution order a special election and provide all means for holding it.”  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF TOWER, as follows: 

1. To Order a Special Election for two Councilor positions for the remaining two years of the 
vacated Council positions. 

2. That this Special Election be held as part of the General Election on November 3, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2020-029 

 

2 
 

Passed and adopted by Tower City Council this 13th day of July, 2020. 

VOTE Kringstad VACANT Majerle Shedd Setterberg 
Aye  ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Nay ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Abstain ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Absent ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

 
Orlyn Kringstad 
Mayor  

 
Attested by: 

 
 

Victoria Ranua 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

 



  
  

City of Tower City Council 
July 13, 2020 

 
FROM: Ambulance Director - Suihkonen 

TO: Mayor and Council members 

SUBJECT:  Ambulance Quarters  

BACKGROUND:  The homeowners of our current Quarters offered a 2 year rental of their home (704 N 2nd 
St.) back in 2018. Since the rental was for Ambulance personnel the homeowners only charged the City 
$312.50/mo. plus utilities. The homeowners have returned as of July 2020 and are putting this home on the 
market. We have now vacated the property as of June 30, 2020. 

For the past few months, we have been searching for a new property and have been offered a new rental at 514 
N 2nd St. The monthly rent will be $675 plus heat and electricity. The heating costs for this house will be 
significantly less as it is a propane furnace and we will be eligible for the City of Tower propane pricing.  

Right now we are without quarters and to continue offering our POC staff housing we must move into new 
quarters ASAP. 

 

  

RECOMMENDATION:  Rent this property from Casey and Jen Sunsdahl  

BUDGET IMPACT:  the monthly rental price is higher buy it does include water/sewer. The heating costs 
should be quite a bit lower as well. 

 



  
  

City of Tower City Council 
July 13, 2020 

 
FROM: Ambulance Director - Suihkonen 

TO: Mayor and Council members 

SUBJECT:  Ambulance service Administration 

BACKGROUND: During the last Ambulance Director’s tenure the service had an Ambulance Director, 
Assistant Director, Ambulance Supervisor and Training Officer. While working on the descriptions to post for 
a permanent director we found quite a bit of overlap in the job descriptions. To try to cut overhead we are 
wondering if cutting back on administrative costs by changing our administration model would make more 
sense.  

I feel hiring an Ambulance Supervisor would be a great help to the service. This position would be created to 
handle more of the employee relation aspects. Allowing for a better chain of command by having the 
Supervisor keep track of employee day to day operations.  

I would work with Victoria to craft a job description to hit the criteria needed. 

RECOMMENDATION:  To hire an Ambulance Supervisor position  

BUDGET IMPACT:  There would be no impact as the jobs would just be restructured. 

 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM: 6.6 
PREPARED BY: Victoria Ranua, Clerk/Treasurer 
AGENDA ITEM:  Water / Sewer, Public Utilities Rate Increase 
GOAL AREA & OBJECTIVE:  Comprehensive Plan U1.  Maintain and update adequate public 
utilities, facilities, services, and infrastructure that meets the needs of the community’s residents and 
visitors. 
DISCUSSION: 
 Introduction: The City’s Water (601) and Sewer (602) funds have consistently run a deficit and 
this issue has been called out in audits for several years.  Past rate increases have not been made to 
meaningfully address either operational expenses and depreciation.      
 History:  In the 2019 Audit, the Management letter calls out the following: 

“The Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds continue to report operating losses of $27,060 and $26,477 
respectively.  Revenues were insufficient to cover operating expenses.  Management should consider 

the need to increase rates in order to make the enterprise funds self-sufficient.” 

The total loss in both funds is $53,537.  For the 250 public utility customers, that comes to 
$214.15/year per user to make the funds self-sufficient or $53.54/quarterly billing period.   
 Current Circumstances:  We recognize that this is a large jump in cost for many of our 
customers, and this increase must reach its goal, but can be implemented in a stepwise fashion.   
 
While the increase will not cover all the fund deficits, it does cover all the operational costs and a 
portion of the depreciation.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:   The ad-hoc committee on the Audit Management Points recommended a 
stepwise approach to the increase. 
 Quarterly Increase Deficit Reduction Remaining Deficient 
2020 $10 $5,0000 $48,537 
2021 $15 $15,000 $38,537 
2022 $20 $20,000 $33,537 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  A motion to send a notice to public utility customers that the rate will 
be increasing.  That the increase fees by $10 per billing period for Quarter 3 and 4 in 2020; $15 in 2021, 
and $20 in 2022. 
 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM: 6.7 
PREPARED BY: Victoria Ranua, Clerk/Treasurer 
AGENDA ITEM:  Water / Sewer, Public Utilities Rate Increase 
GOAL AREA & OBJECTIVE:  Comprehensive Plan:  
U1.  Maintain and update adequate public utilities, facilities, services, and infrastructure that meets 

the needs of the community’s residents and visitors. 
E3. Diversify the economy through recruitment of business or industry. 
DISCUSSION: 
 Introduction: The City’s Inflow and Infiltration issues are consuming a significant portion of 
the usable capacity of our wastewater system, resulting in increased costs with no benefit and 
consuming capacity that can better be utilized with economic development activities.  
 Background:   
 
Inflow is when clear water from illegal connections of sump pumps, downspouts, and foundation drains is 
channeled directly into sanitary sewer pipes. 
 
Infiltration is when groundwater seeps into sewer pipes via cracks or leaky joints. 
 
 Current Circumstances:  The City will be cleaning and camering 1/5th of the system in 2020 
and budget for the remainder of the system over the next few years.  Our Maintenance staff have 
implemented a manhole inspection program.  Identification of city-side problem areas is only part of 
the solution, and the remainder needs to include repairs to the system.  This does not identify issues 
created from private lateral sanitary lines. 
 
The addition of the Hoodoo Point Campground to the City’s sewer system has resulted in a 
significant increase in sewer capacity usage.  This increase is due to the aged existing infrastructure 
that was present within the campground when it utilized a septic system that results in high 
infiltration rates into the sanitary sewer system.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:   Failure to address sewer system infiltration and inflow a major barrier to 
economic development and diversification with our community.  Our current customers are paying 
for to treat large volumes of clear water that otherwise would not need to be treated. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  A motion to develop a City-wide Inflow and Infiltration Reduction 
Program. 
 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM: 6.10 
PREPARED BY: Victoria Ranua, Clerk/Treasurer 
AGENDA ITEM:  Treasurer, Coronavirus Relief Fund 
GOAL AREA & OBJECTIVE: 
DISCUSSION: 
 Introduction: The Minnesota Department of Revenue allocation of the Coronavirus Relief 
Fund (CRF) for the City of Tower is $36,992.  This funding comes with stipulations. 
 
 History:  The City previous received $8,500 Minnesota Department of Health COVID-19 
Funding.  None of the expenses covered can count agains our CRF expenses.  
 
 Current Circumstances:  Knowing that COVID-19 presented a unique situation for the City, I 
started start tracking COVID-19 related expenses and revenues as Banyon Project.  To date we have 
had approximately $3,000 in expenses, excluding payroll. 
 

The CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that— 
1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the 
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID–19); 
2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the date of 
enactment of the CARES Act) for the State or government; and 
3. were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020. 
 
ISSUES:  Need guidance on how to utilize these funds and to what extent.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The Minnesota Department of Revenue allocation for the City of Tower is 
$36,992.   Anything unexpended by X will be returned to St. Louis County.    
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Guidance, Application 
 



 

Coronavirus Relief Fund Certification Form 

The Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Certification Form must be submitted prior to disbursement of the funds.  

Submit by email to proptax.admin@state.mn.us or by mail to Property Tax Division, Mail Station 3340, St. Paul, MN 55146 

Name of Local Government (if city or town include county) 
 

SWIFT Supplier ID # (if known) Phone Number 

Name and Title of Person Filling Out Form  
 

Email Address 

By submitting this application, the above-named local government (“local government”) certifies that it will honor all 

commitments in the statements below and the Information and Requirements document. 

1. The distributed funds will be used by the local government only to cover those costs that: 

a. Are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 

2019 (COVID-19) (“necessary expenditures”), as described and defined by official federal guidance on section 

601(d) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of Public Law 116-136 (“federal guidance”); 

b. Were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020, for the local government; and 

c. Were or will be incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 1, 2020. A cost is 

incurred when the local government has expended funds to cover the cost. 

2. The funds distributed pursuant to this certification will not be used by the local government in any manner contrary to 

federal guidance. This includes, but is not limited to: 

a. As a revenue replacement for lower than expected tax or other revenue collections; and 

b. For expenditures for which the local government has received other emergency COVID-19 supplemental funding 

for that same expense, regardless of the funding source. 

3. The local government is responsible for repayment of any funds used by the local government in any manner contrary to 

federal or State of Minnesota guidance. 

4. The local government will periodically report expenditures from the Coronavirus Relief Fund as required by Minnesota 

Management and Budget.  

5. Any aid amount remaining unexpended by an eligible city or town on November 15, 2020, must be sent to the home county 

in which the city or town is located. For cities located in Hennepin County the funds must be transferred to Hennepin 

County Medical Center or granted to another hospital in the county’s boundaries. For the cities or towns located in Ramsey 

County the funds must be granted to Regions Hospital or another hospital in the county’s boundaries. The transfer must be 

made no later than November 20, 2020. Any amount of aid remaining unexpended by an eligible county by December 1, 

2020 must be returned to Minnesota Management and Budget by December 10, 2020.  

6. The local government will maintain copies of any agreements to share Coronavirus Relief Funds pursuant to a joint powers 

agreement under Minn. Stat. § 471.59. Copies of such agreements and accounting records must be sufficient to document 

the funds distributed to other local governments. 

7. The local government is responsible for FEMA nonfederal share, increased workers compensation costs, and costs of 

supporting its Community Health Board COVID-19 response, and should not anticipate additional state funds for these 

purposes.  

8. The local government understands that these funds are subject to the requirements under the Single Audit Act (31 U.S.C. §§ 

7501-7507) and the related provisions of the Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. § 200.303 regarding internal controls, §§ 200.330 

through 200.332 regarding subrecipient monitoring and management, and subpart F regarding audit requirements. 

I certify that I have the authority to complete this certification on behalf of the local government. 

Signature of Chief Executive of Local Government  
 

Title  Date 

Federal Award Name and CFDA Number:  601(d) of the Social Security Act (CARES Act) CFDA Number 21.019 

mailto:proptax.admin@state.mn.us


   

1 
 

Coronavirus Relief Fund  
Guidance for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal Governments 

Updated June 30, 20201 
 

The purpose of this document is to provide guidance to recipients of the funding available under section 
601(a) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security Act (“CARES Act”).  The CARES Act established the Coronavirus Relief Fund (the “Fund”) 
and appropriated $150 billion to the Fund.  Under the CARES Act, the Fund is to be used to make 
payments for specified uses to States and certain local governments; the District of Columbia and U.S. 
Territories (consisting of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the United States Virgin Islands, Guam, 
American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands); and Tribal governments. 

The CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that— 

1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to 
the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID–19); 

2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the 
date of enactment of the CARES Act) for the State or government; and 

3. were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 
2020.2 

The guidance that follows sets forth the Department of the Treasury’s interpretation of these limitations 
on the permissible use of Fund payments. 

Necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency 

The requirement that expenditures be incurred “due to” the public health emergency means that 
expenditures must be used for actions taken to respond to the public health emergency.  These may 
include expenditures incurred to allow the State, territorial, local, or Tribal government to respond 
directly to the emergency, such as by addressing medical or public health needs, as well as expenditures 
incurred to respond to second-order effects of the emergency, such as by providing economic support to 
those suffering from employment or business interruptions due to COVID-19-related business closures. 

Funds may not be used to fill shortfalls in government revenue to cover expenditures that would not 
otherwise qualify under the statute.  Although a broad range of uses is allowed, revenue replacement is 
not a permissible use of Fund payments. 

The statute also specifies that expenditures using Fund payments must be “necessary.”  The Department 
of the Treasury understands this term broadly to mean that the expenditure is reasonably necessary for its 
intended use in the reasonable judgment of the government officials responsible for spending Fund 
payments.  

Costs not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 

The CARES Act also requires that payments be used only to cover costs that were not accounted for in 
the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020.  A cost meets this requirement if either (a) the 

 
1 This version updates the guidance provided under “Costs incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, 
and ends on December 30, 2020”. 
2 See Section 601(d) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the CARES Act.   



   

2 
 

cost cannot lawfully be funded using a line item, allotment, or allocation within that budget or (b) the cost 
is for a substantially different use from any expected use of funds in such a line item, allotment, or 
allocation.   

The “most recently approved” budget refers to the enacted budget for the relevant fiscal period for the 
particular government, without taking into account subsequent supplemental appropriations enacted or 
other budgetary adjustments made by that government in response to the COVID-19 public health 
emergency.  A cost is not considered to have been accounted for in a budget merely because it could be 
met using a budgetary stabilization fund, rainy day fund, or similar reserve account. 

Costs incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020 

Finally, the CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that were 
incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020 (the “covered 
period”).  Putting this requirement together with the other provisions discussed above, section 601(d) may 
be summarized as providing that a State, local, or tribal government may use payments from the Fund 
only to cover previously unbudgeted costs of necessary expenditures incurred due to the COVID–19 
public health emergency during the covered period.   

Initial guidance released on April 22, 2020, provided that the cost of an expenditure is incurred when the 
recipient has expended funds to cover the cost.  Upon further consideration and informed by an 
understanding of State, local, and tribal government practices, Treasury is clarifying that for a cost to be 
considered to have been incurred, performance or delivery must occur during the covered period but 
payment of funds need not be made during that time (though it is generally expected that this will take 
place within 90 days of a cost being incurred).  For instance, in the case of a lease of equipment or other 
property, irrespective of when payment occurs, the cost of a lease payment shall be considered to have 
been incurred for the period of the lease that is within the covered period, but not otherwise.  
Furthermore, in all cases it must be necessary that performance or delivery take place during the covered 
period.  Thus the cost of a good or service received during the covered period will not be considered 
eligible under section 601(d) if there is no need for receipt until after the covered period has expired.   

Goods delivered in the covered period need not be used during the covered period in all cases.  For 
example, the cost of a good that must be delivered in December in order to be available for use in January 
could be covered using payments from the Fund.  Additionally, the cost of goods purchased in bulk and 
delivered during the covered period may be covered using payments from the Fund if a portion of the 
goods is ordered for use in the covered period, the bulk purchase is consistent with the recipient’s usual 
procurement policies and practices, and it is impractical to track and record when the items were used.  A 
recipient may use payments from the Fund to purchase a durable good that is to be used during the current 
period and in subsequent periods if the acquisition in the covered period was necessary due to the public 
health emergency.   

Given that it is not always possible to estimate with precision when a good or service will be needed, the 
touchstone in assessing the determination of need for a good or service during the covered period will be 
reasonableness at the time delivery or performance was sought, e.g., the time of entry into a procurement 
contract specifying a time for delivery.  Similarly, in recognition of the likelihood of supply chain 
disruptions and increased demand for certain goods and services during the COVID-19 public health 
emergency, if a recipient enters into a contract requiring the delivery of goods or performance of services 
by December 30, 2020, the failure of a vendor to complete delivery or services by December 30, 2020, 
will not affect the ability of the recipient to use payments from the Fund to cover the cost of such goods 
or services if the delay is due to circumstances beyond the recipient’s control.   



   

3 
 

This guidance applies in a like manner to costs of subrecipients.  Thus, a grant or loan, for example, 
provided by a recipient using payments from the Fund must be used by the subrecipient only to purchase 
(or reimburse a purchase of) goods or services for which receipt both is needed within the covered period 
and occurs within the covered period.  The direct recipient of payments from the Fund is ultimately 
responsible for compliance with this limitation on use of payments from the Fund.   

Nonexclusive examples of eligible expenditures 

Eligible expenditures include, but are not limited to, payment for: 
1. Medical expenses such as: 

• COVID-19-related expenses of public hospitals, clinics, and similar facilities. 
• Expenses of establishing temporary public medical facilities and other measures to increase 

COVID-19 treatment capacity, including related construction costs.   
• Costs of providing COVID-19 testing, including serological testing. 
• Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medical transportation, related 

to COVID-19.  
• Expenses for establishing and operating public telemedicine capabilities for COVID-19-

related treatment.   
2. Public health expenses such as: 

• Expenses for communication and enforcement by State, territorial, local, and Tribal 
governments of public health orders related to COVID-19. 

• Expenses for acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies, including 
sanitizing products and personal protective equipment, for medical personnel, police officers, 
social workers, child protection services, and child welfare officers, direct service providers 
for older adults and individuals with disabilities in community settings, and other public 
health or safety workers in connection with the COVID-19 public health emergency.   

• Expenses for disinfection of public areas and other facilities, e.g., nursing homes, in response 
to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 

• Expenses for technical assistance to local authorities or other entities on mitigation of 
COVID-19-related threats to public health and safety. 

• Expenses for public safety measures undertaken in response to COVID-19. 
• Expenses for quarantining individuals. 

3. Payroll expenses for public safety, public health, health care, human services, and similar 
employees whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-
19 public health emergency. 

4. Expenses of actions to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-related public health measures, such 
as: 
• Expenses for food delivery to residents, including, for example, senior citizens and other 

vulnerable populations, to enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. 
• Expenses to facilitate distance learning, including technological improvements, in connection 

with school closings to enable compliance with COVID-19 precautions. 
• Expenses to improve telework capabilities for public employees to enable compliance with 

COVID-19 public health precautions. 



   

4 
 

• Expenses of providing paid sick and paid family and medical leave to public employees to 
enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. 

• COVID-19-related expenses of maintaining state prisons and county jails, including as relates 
to sanitation and improvement of social distancing measures, to enable compliance with 
COVID-19 public health precautions. 

• Expenses for care for homeless populations provided to mitigate COVID-19 effects and 
enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. 

5. Expenses associated with the provision of economic support in connection with the COVID-19 
public health emergency, such as: 
• Expenditures related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of 

business interruption caused by required closures. 
• Expenditures related to a State, territorial, local, or Tribal government payroll support 

program.   
• Unemployment insurance costs related to the COVID-19 public health emergency if such 

costs will not be reimbursed by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act or 
otherwise. 

6. Any other COVID-19-related expenses reasonably necessary to the function of government that 
satisfy the Fund’s eligibility criteria. 

Nonexclusive examples of ineligible expenditures3 

The following is a list of examples of costs that would not be eligible expenditures of payments from the 
Fund.  

1. Expenses for the State share of Medicaid.4  
2. Damages covered by insurance. 
3. Payroll or benefits expenses for employees whose work duties are not substantially dedicated to 

mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 
4. Expenses that have been or will be reimbursed under any federal program, such as the 

reimbursement by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act of contributions by States 
to State unemployment funds.  

5. Reimbursement to donors for donated items or services. 
6. Workforce bonuses other than hazard pay or overtime. 
7. Severance pay. 
8. Legal settlements. 

 

 
3 In addition, pursuant to section 5001(b) of the CARES Act, payments from the Fund may not be expended for an 
elective abortion or on research in which a human embryo is destroyed, discarded, or knowingly subjected to risk of 
injury or death.  The prohibition on payment for abortions does not apply to an abortion if the pregnancy is the result 
of an act of rape or incest; or in the case where a woman suffers from a physical disorder, physical injury, or 
physical illness, including a life-endangering physical condition caused by or arising from the pregnancy itself, that 
would, as certified by a physician, place the woman in danger of death unless an abortion is performed. 
Furthermore, no government which receives payments from the Fund may discriminate against a health care entity 
on the basis that the entity does not provide, pay for, provide coverage of, or refer for abortions.     
4 See 42 C.F.R. § 433.51 and 45 C.F.R. § 75.306. 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  January 13, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM: 6.12 
PREPARED BY: Victoria Ranua, Clerk/Treasurer 
AGENDA ITEM:  AFSCME Union Retiree Sick Leave conversion 
DISCUSSION: 
 The City’s American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) Local 
Union No. 1490 represented employees accrue sick leave.  The sick leave is available to the employees 
upon retirement at current rate of pay.  The 2018-2019 Union Contract stated the following: 
 

Appendix B Upon retirement, the unused portion of sick leave accrued by an employee shall be placed 
in an account established with the Minnesota State Retirement System Post Health Care Savings Plan 

established for each employee. 

 
During this contract period, the City had two represented employees retire.  The remaining sick leave 
balance for these individuals was not transferred to Minnesota State Retirement System Post Health 
Care Savings Plan per the contract upon employee retirement.  Instead these employees have been 
coming to the City for medical-related draw-downs of their sick leave balance, similar to older union 
contracts.  The remaining sick leave balances for each is as follows: 
 

Individual  Balance 
Individual retired in 2018 $23,763.07. 
Individual retired in 2019   $21,492.45. 

TOTAL LIABILITY $42,255.52 
 
The City holds a portion of its sick leave liability in two separate bank accounts, a Money Market 
Account (1953) and a Certificate (XX123).   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 

City Account Interest 
Rate 

Balance 

Sick Leave Money Market Account X1953  0.13% $20,786.23 
Sick Leave Certificate XX123 
(matures 08/19/20)     

0.05% $36,488.90 

TOTAL  $57,275.13 
 
We have the monies set aside to disburse the liability money, but it will require some moving of 
monies at different times.  I recommend that the City disburse to the Minnesota State Retirement 
System Post Health Care Savings Plan the $42,255.52 now out of the General Fund Checking Account 
XX19.  When the Certificate matures in August, the City will transfer the money to the General Fund 
Checking Account to cover a portion of what was paid out and close the Certificate.  If the City 



  
  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

transfers early, there is a several hundred dollar fee.  The City will transfer, the remaining of the 
liability of $5,766.62 out of the Money Markey Account to the General Fund Checking Account.   
 

 $42,255.52 Liability 
- $36,488.90 Certificate 

Balance 
 $5,766.62 Remainder 

of Liability 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Approve the disbursement of the remaining sick leave balance of two 
AFSCME retirees to the Minnesota State Retirement System Post Health Care Savings Plan per the 
Union contract and the associated transfer of money from sick leave accounts to the General Fund 
checking space over time.   
 



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_AMB

07/13/20 1:59 PM

Page 1

JULY 2020

AT & T MOBILITY  Claim# 4269

Claim Type

Cash Payment $49.65Ambulance 1 Tablet Cellular Service (June)

Project 201_01

E 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 07032020

Cash Payment $49.65Ambulance 2 Tablet Cellular Service (June)

Project 201_02

E 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 07032020

Cash Payment $49.65Ambulance 3 Tablet Cellular Service (June)

Project 201_03

E 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 07032020

$148.95TotalTransaction Date 7/6/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/6/2020

BOUND TREE MEDICAL  Claim# 4231

Claim Type

Cash Payment $569.05Medical Supplies (11 items)E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice 83656047

Cash Payment $95.16Medical Supplies (5 items)E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice 83677711

Cash Payment $263.58Medical Supplies (3 items)E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice 83686545

Cash Payment $42.57Medical Supplies (2 items)E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice 83685130

Cash Payment $32.99Medical Supplies (1 item)E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice 83685131

Cash Payment $95.16Medical Supplies (2 items)E 201-42300-219 MEDICIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice 83683557

$1,098.51TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 6/17/2020

CITY OF TOWER  Claim# 4296

Claim Type

Cash Payment $208.50Amb Qtrs Water Bill (4/1/2020 - 6/30/2020)E 201-42300-217 HOUSE

Invoice

$208.50TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/12/2020

CTC  Claim# 4322

Claim Type

Cash Payment $40.72Ambulance Phone (218-753-5212)E 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

Cash Payment $117.05Ambulance High Speed InternetE 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

$157.77TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/13/2020

CTC Ck# 005234  6/17/2020Claim# 4226

Claim Type

Cash Payment $20.17Ambulance Phone (218-753-5212)E 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

Cash Payment $58.53Ambulance High Speed InternetE 201-42300-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

$78.70TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 6/17/2020

D & D BEVERAGE  Claim# 4261

Claim Type

Cash Payment $9.00Ambulance, Water Cooler RenterE 201-42300-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice 1234970

$9.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/1/2020

DISH Ck# 005233  6/10/2010Claim# 4217

Claim Type



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_AMB

07/13/20 1:59 PM

Page 2

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $48.32Ambulance Qtrs DISH Network Return FeeE 201-42300-217 HOUSE

Invoice

$48.32TotalTransaction Date 6/10/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 6/10/2020

EMBARRASS VERMILION C. U.  Claim# 4278

Claim Type

Cash Payment $26.65Ambulance Meal (Buffalo Wild Wings, Duluth)E 201-42300-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice

Cash Payment $15.59Ambulance Meal (Kwil Trip, Hermantown)E 201-42300-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice

$42.24TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/12/2020

EXPERT T BILLING  Claim# 4272

Claim Type

Cash Payment $1,092.00Ambulance Billing (June, 39 Runs)E 201-42300-319 CONTRACT SERVICES

Invoice 7118

$1,092.00TotalTransaction Date 7/7/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/7/2020

FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL  Claim# 4301

Claim Type

Cash Payment $556.20Amb Steri-Lamp (COVID Santitation)

Project 101-99

E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice MNHIB95581

$556.20TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/12/2020

HIBBING COMMUNITY COLLEGE  Claim# 4260

Claim Type

Cash Payment $515.00Ambulance, Training, Radio CommunicationE 201-42300-300 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC

Invoice

Cash Payment $175.00Ambulance, Training, AHA Instructor HeartsaverE 201-42300-300 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC

Invoice 685207

$690.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/1/2020

MIKES REPAIR SERVICE  Claim# 4254

Claim Type

Cash Payment $190.00Ambulance 2, Clear CodesE 201-42300-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 130017

$190.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/1/2020

MN POWER  Claim# 4313

Claim Type

Cash Payment $34.60Ambulance ElectricityE 201-42300-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

Cash Payment $63.29Ambulance ElectricityE 201-42300-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

Cash Payment $54.38Ambulance Quarters ElectricityE 201-42300-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

$152.27TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/13/2020

MN UI FUND  Claim# 4283

Claim Type

Cash Payment $429.80Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Amb DDE 201-42300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice 13487679

Cash Payment $0.00Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Amb HG 
(REFUSE TO PAY $2,808.74 due to work 
refusal)

E 201-42300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice 13487679



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_AMB

07/13/20 1:59 PM

Page 3

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $72.55Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Amb MLE 201-42300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice 13487679

Cash Payment $10.92Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Amb PNE 201-42300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice 13487679

Cash Payment $29.40Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Amb MNE 201-42300-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice 13487679

$542.67TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/12/2020

SERVICEMASTER CLEAN  Claim# 4214

Claim Type

Cash Payment $483.34Ambulance COVID-19 Cleaning

Project 101-99

E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$483.34TotalTransaction Date 6/10/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 6/10/2020

SPARKBUSTERS  Claim# 4257

Claim Type

Cash Payment $97.00Ambulance, Electrical Switch RepairE 201-42300-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0517083

$97.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/1/2020

SUIHKONEN, DENA  Claim# 4281

Claim Type

Cash Payment $13.50Ambulance 1, Diesel Additive

Project 201_01

E 201-42300-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice

Cash Payment $13.50Ambulance 3, Diesel Additive

Project 201_03

E 201-42300-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice

$27.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/12/2020

TIMBERJAY  Claim# 4303

Claim Type

Cash Payment $55.00Business Cards, Ambulance DirectorE 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$55.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/12/2020

VIRGINIA FIRE & AMBULANCE  Claim# 4255

Claim Type

Cash Payment $400.00ALS Intercept, 06/12/20E 201-42300-304 Ambulance ALS Intercepts

Invoice

Cash Payment $400.00ALS Intercept, 05/22/20E 201-42300-304 Ambulance ALS Intercepts

Invoice

$800.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/1/2020

WASCHKE FAMILY CHEVROLET  Claim# 4242

Claim Type

Cash Payment $424.18Ambulance 1 - Airbag Sensor Test / Replace

Project 201_01

E 201-42300-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 168416

$424.18TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/1/2020

WEX BANK  Claim# 4316

Claim Type

Cash Payment $0.00Ambulance Unit 1 Fuel (June)

Project 201_01

E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $138.83Ambualnce Unit 2 Fuel (June)

Project 201_02

E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $324.15Ambulance Unit 3 Fuel (June)

Project 201_03

E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_AMB

07/13/20 1:59 PM

Page 4

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $22.15Ambulance Financing Charge (June)E 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$485.13TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen AMB 2811 10101Due 7/13/2020

Pre-Written Checks $127.02

Checks to be Generated by the Compute $7,259.76

Total $7,386.78



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 1

JULY 2020

AT & T MOBILITY Ck# 033171  6/17/2020Claim# 4222

Claim Type

Cash Payment $46.59Clerk Phone Phone (June)E 101-41400-319 CONTRACT SERVICES

Invoice 06112020

Cash Payment $33.80Maintenance Tablet Cellular Service (June)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 06112020

$80.39TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

BENCHWARMERS  Claim# 4243

Claim Type

Cash Payment $0.00E 101-41310-110 COUNCIL SALARIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $606.00COVID On-Sale Liquor License Refund (75 
days x $8.08/day)

Project 101-99

E 101-41400-437 REFUNDS

Invoice

$606.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

BEST OIL COMPANY  Claim# 4236

Claim Type

Cash Payment $8,863.85Aviation Fuel (3,005 gallons)E 111-49800-330 AIRPLANE FUEL

Invoice 21016

$8,863.85TotalTransaction Date 6/23/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/23/2020

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI Ck# 033177  7/1/2020Claim# 4233

Claim Type

Cash Payment $282.00Retiree Sick Leave Health Insurance (TK)G 101-22240 Retiree Sick Leave Payable

Invoice

$282.00TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

BOBS STANDARD  Claim# 4249

Claim Type

Cash Payment $70.03Fire, PT1 DieselE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $30.30Fire, Brush Truck DieselE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $29.95Police, HeadlughtE 101-42100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $291.82Police, Repair, Oil Change, Air Filter, WipersE 101-42100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $59.98Airport, Courtesy Car WipersE 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$482.08TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

BREITUNG TOWNSHIP  Claim# 4294

Claim Type

Cash Payment $9,293.87Law Enforcement Coverage (June)E 101-42100-180 POLICE CONTRACT

Invoice July 2020

Cash Payment $169.38Law Enforcement Fuel (June)E 101-42100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice July 2020

Cash Payment $286.89Law Enforcement Overtime (June)E 101-42100-180 POLICE CONTRACT

Invoice July 2020

$9,750.14TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

BREITUNG TOWNSHIP Ck# 033139  6/10/2020Claim# 4215

Claim Type



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 2

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $9,293.87Law Enforcement CoverageE 101-42100-180 POLICE CONTRACT

Invoice J 2020

Cash Payment $68.40Law Enforcement FuelE 101-42100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice J 2020

Cash Payment $381.64Law Enforcement OvertimeE 101-42100-180 POLICE CONTRACT

Invoice J 2020

Cash Payment -$1,000.00Credit for reduced on-call coverage Feb/Mar/AprE 101-42100-180 POLICE CONTRACT

Invoice J 2020

$8,743.91TotalTransaction Date 6/10/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/10/2020

C & C WINGER, INC.  Claim# 4238

Claim Type

Cash Payment $5,100.00Blacktop patching, Spruce/2nd St Sidewalk

Project 207_01

E 101-43100-223 SIDEWALK REPAIRS

Invoice 4744

Cash Payment $2,000.00Blacktop patching, Culvert RepairsE 101-43100-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 4744

Cash Payment $1,000.00Blacktop patching, 303 Cedar StE 101-43100-223 SIDEWALK REPAIRS

Invoice 4762

$8,100.00TotalTransaction Date 6/23/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/23/2020

C.W. DIRTWORKS  Claim# 4232

Claim Type

Cash Payment $1,510.00Streets, Main Street Water LeakE 101-43100-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,450.00Streets, Main Street Water Leak Concrete 
Repair

Project 207_01

E 101-43100-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice

$2,960.00TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

CARDMEMBER SERVICE Ck# 033173  6/17/2020Claim# 4228

Claim Type

Cash Payment $49.37LogMeIn

Project 101-99

E 101-41400-207 COMPUTER SUPPORT

Invoice

Cash Payment $276.97Fire Truck Air ValveE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $335.28Fire Weekend Training MealE 101-42200-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice

Cash Payment $22.19Fire SCBA BatteriesE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $312.83Streets Crossing SignE 101-41310-110 COUNCIL SALARIES

Invoice

$996.64TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

CENEX CARD SERVICES  Claim# 4314

Claim Type

Cash Payment $68.56Parks Fuel (June, 32 Gallons)E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 197603CL

$68.56TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

CENTRAL LAKES COLLEGE  Claim# 4229

Claim Type

Cash Payment $898.20Fire Training, Pump Operations 5/13/2020E 101-42200-300 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC

Invoice 00235401

$898.20TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, KEARNEY  Claim# 4224

Claim Type



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 3

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $510.00Attorney Monthly FeeE 101-41600-310 ATTORNEY

Invoice 29892

Cash Payment $1,587.00Attorney, Ex Parte Petition (8.2 hours + 
documents)

Project 215_01

E 215-44200-301 CONTRACTOR

Invoice 29858

Cash Payment $319.00Attorney, Police Matters (2.9 hours)E 101-42000-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 29905

$2,416.00TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

COMMUNITY COACHING  Claim# 4298

Claim Type

Cash Payment $187.50Contract- Grants Management (2.5 hrs)E 101-41400-319 CONTRACT SERVICES

Invoice 202009

$187.50TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

CTC  Claim# 4320

Claim Type

Cash Payment $31.38Airport Business Phone (218-753-3521)E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $31.38Airport Business Fax (218-753-6115)E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $67.05Airport High Speed Internet (Mo)E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $40.72City Hall Phone (218-753-4070)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $31.38City Hall Fax (218-753-2020)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $31.38City Hall Phone (218-752-4073)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $31.38City Hall Phone (218-753-4073)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

Cash Payment $117.05City Hall High Speed InternetE 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20793133

$381.72TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

CTC Ck# 033172  6/17/2020Claim# 4225

Claim Type

Cash Payment $31.00Airport Business Phone (218-753-3521)E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $31.00Airport Business Fax (218-753-6115)E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $67.05Airport High Speed Internet (Mo)E 110-49800-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $40.34City Hall Phone (218-753-4070)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $31.00City Hall Fax (218-753-2020)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $31.00City Hall Phone (218-752-4073)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $31.00City Hall Phone (218-753-4073)E 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $117.05City Hall High Speed InternetE 101-41400-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

Cash Payment $20.17Fire Phone (218-753-5212)E 101-42200-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 4

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $58.53Fire High Speed InternetE 101-42200-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice 20782992

$458.14TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

D & D BEVERAGE  Claim# 4262

Claim Type

Cash Payment $11.00City Hall, Water Cooler RentalE 101-41940-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice 1234969

$11.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

DERICKS LIQUOR  Claim# 4248

Claim Type

Cash Payment $606.00COVID On-Sale Liquor License Refund (75 
days x $8.08/day)

Project 101-99

E 101-41400-437 REFUNDS

Invoice

$606.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

DIAMOND MOWERS  Claim# 4284

Claim Type

Cash Payment $189.84Airport Replacement Mower Parts (2 items)E 110-49800-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0140874

$189.84TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

FURTHER  Claim# 4276

Claim Type

Cash Payment $134.61Employer HSA Contribution VR Pay Period 15E 101-41400-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice

Cash Payment $138.61Employee HSA Contribution VR Pay Period 15G 101-21717 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $134.61Employer HSA Contribution VR Pay Period 16E 101-41400-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice

Cash Payment $138.61Employee HSA Contribution VR Pay Period 16G 101-21717 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $134.61Employer HSA Contribution VR Pay Period 17E 101-41400-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice

Cash Payment $138.61Employee HSA Contribution VR Pay Period 17G 101-21717 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice

$819.66TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

GOOD OL DAYS  Claim# 4299

Claim Type

Cash Payment $573.84COVID On-Sale Liquor License Refund (71 
days x $8.08/day)

Project 101-99

E 101-41400-437 REFUNDS

Invoice

$573.84TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL  Claim# 4240

Claim Type

Cash Payment $12.15Locate Ticket (x9)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$12.15TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

HIBBING COMMUNITY COLLEGE  Claim# 4259

Claim Type

Cash Payment $515.00Fire, EVOC I TrainingE 101-42200-300 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC

Invoice 686500



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 5

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $686.00Fire, EVOC II TrainingE 101-42200-300 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC

Invoice 686500

$1,201.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

HONEY WAGON  Claim# 4237

Claim Type

Cash Payment $250.00Holding Tank Pumping (3,000 gallons)E 107-49600-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 242735

Cash Payment $250.00Airport Holding Tank Pumpout (3000 Gal)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 565226

$500.00TotalTransaction Date 6/23/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/23/2020

LAKE COUNTRY POWER Ck# 033176  7/1/2020Claim# 4244

Claim Type

Cash Payment $53.00Ski Trail Lights (May-June)E 102-49993-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

Cash Payment $59.00Airport Electric A&D Bldg (May-June)E 110-49800-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

Cash Payment $83.00Airport Electric Runway Lights (May-June)E 110-49800-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

Cash Payment $50.00Airport Electric Seaplane Base (May-June)E 110-49800-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

$245.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

LEAGUE MN CITIES INS TRUST  Claim# 4210

Claim Type

Cash Payment $660.28City Hall 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage 
Premium

E 101-41940-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $4,168.98Airport 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage PremiumE 110-49800-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $825.34Depot 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage PremiumE 101-45300-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $868.92Parks 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage PremiumE 101-45200-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,320.55Streets 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage 
Premium

E 101-43100-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $660.28Civic Center 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage 
Premium

E 101-42000-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $396.17Clerk 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage PremiumE 101-41400-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $660.28Council 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage 
Premium

E 101-41310-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,320.55Fire 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage PremiumE 101-42200-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

$10,881.35TotalTransaction Date 6/9/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/9/2020

METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLU  Claim# 4239

Claim Type

Cash Payment $257.52Misc Wate System SuppliesE 601-49400-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 16684

$257.52TotalTransaction Date 6/23/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/23/2020



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 6

JULY 2020

METRO SALES, INC.  Claim# 4309

Claim Type

Cash Payment $46.80Sewer Printer Contract Usage (June)E 602-49450-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1614133

Cash Payment $46.80Water Printer Contract Usage (June)E 601-49400-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1614133

Cash Payment $46.80Clerk Printer Contract Usage (June)E 101-41400-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Invoice 1614133

Cash Payment $46.82Council Printer Contract Usage (June)E 101-41310-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Invoice 1614133

Cash Payment $37.38Sewer Printer Contract Base Rate (June)E 602-49450-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1618344

Cash Payment $37.38Water Printer Contract Base Rate (June)E 601-49400-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1618344

Cash Payment $37.38Clerk Printer Contract Base Rate (June)E 101-41400-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Invoice 1618344

Cash Payment $37.37Council Printer Contract Base Rate (June)E 101-41310-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Invoice 1618344

$336.73TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARD  Claim# 4323

Claim Type

Cash Payment $1,200.00Firefighter I and II Exam (x5)E 101-42200-300 PROFESSIONAL SERVIC

Invoice 7871

$1,200.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

MN PEIP  Claim# 4277

Claim Type

Cash Payment $38.70Dental (Single) TJME 101-41400-131 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $38.70Dental (Single) BVE 101-43100-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $92.24Dental (Family) VRE 101-41400-131 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $435.80Medical (Single) TJME 101-41400-131 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $435.80Medical (Single) BVE 101-43100-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $1,198.24Medical (Family) VRE 101-41400-131 HEALTH INSURANCE

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $38.70Dental (Single) JHE 101-43100-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice 987861

Cash Payment $435.80Medical (Single) JHE 101-43100-136 EMPLR HLTH SVNGS AC

Invoice 987861

$2,713.98TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

MN POWER  Claim# 4312

Claim Type

Cash Payment $126.59Civic Center ElectricityE 101-42000-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 004276898133

Cash Payment $63.29Fire Dept ElectricityE 101-42200-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 004276898133

Cash Payment $6.75Pole Barns ElectricityE 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 002566902758



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 7

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $27.05Lift Station ElectricityE 602-49450-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 35090924845

Cash Payment $661.54Overhead/Ornamental ElectricityE 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 176835089598

Cash Payment $94.53City Hall ElectricityE 101-41940-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 046790266169

Cash Payment $284.82Overhead/Ornamental ElectricityE 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 716620456522

Cash Payment $399.94Overhead/Ornamental ElectricityE 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 166459773585

Cash Payment $26.99Overhead/Ornamental ElectricityE 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 102674087086

Cash Payment $28.40Pole Barns ElectricityE 101-43160-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 026089947262

Cash Payment $34.60Fire Dept ElectricityE 101-42200-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 978194159578

Cash Payment $69.21Civic Center ElectricityE 101-42000-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice 978194159578

$1,823.71TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Claim# 4235

Claim Type

Cash Payment $463.87Retiree Extra-Union Negotiation Medical RJG 602-22240 Retiree Sick Leave Payable

Invoice

Cash Payment $23,299.20Retiree Union MSRS Hlth Care Svngs Pln RJG 602-22240 Retiree Sick Leave Payable

Invoice

Cash Payment $21,492.45Retiree Union MSRS Hlth Care Svngs Pln DBG 601-22240 Retiree Sick Leave Payable

Invoice

$45,255.52TotalTransaction Date 6/23/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/23/2020

MN UI FUND  Claim# 4282

Claim Type

Cash Payment $21.40Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Fire BME 101-42200-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice

Cash Payment $9.87Unemployment Benefits, 2020 Q2, Ele MCE 101-41400-140 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Invoice

$31.27TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES  Claim# 4266

Claim Type

Cash Payment $4,230.00Northstar Addition, 2005A TIF InterestE 402-47500-619 TIF/A INTEREST

Invoice

Cash Payment $495.00Northstar Addition, 2005A Annual Agent FeeE 402-47500-433 DUES/FEES

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,650.00Northstar Addition, 2005B TIF InterestE 402-47500-622 TIF/B INTEREST

Invoice

Cash Payment $495.00Northstar Addition, 2005B Annual Agent FeeE 402-47500-433 DUES/FEES

Invoice

$6,870.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

NORTHWOODS PROFESSIONAL G  Claim# 4324

Claim Type

Cash Payment $892.50Blandin Grant Passthrough_City of Tower 
Grantee, website

G 101-21718 Pass Through

Invoice NWP-082038



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 8

JULY 2020

$892.50TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

NORTHWOODS TRUE VALUE  Claim# 4307

Claim Type

Cash Payment $15.96Civic Center Supplies (2 Items)E 101-42000-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46446

Cash Payment $25.98Parks Supplies (2 Items)E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46481

Cash Payment $14.25Parks Supplies (3 Items)

Project 207_01

E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46514

Cash Payment $30.96Maintenance Supplies (4 Items)E 101-42000-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46542

Cash Payment $14.99Depot Supplies (1 Item)E 101-45300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46550

Cash Payment $9.16Airport Supplies (2 Items)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46550

Cash Payment $9.38Parks Supplies (3 Items)E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46560

Cash Payment $9.99Airport Supplies (1 Item)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46609

Cash Payment $19.98Parks Supplies (2 Items)E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46609

Cash Payment $10.99Parks Supplies (1 Item)E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46618

Cash Payment $2.14Airport Supplies (4 Items)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46624

Cash Payment $41.97Parks Supplies (1 Item)E 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46652

Cash Payment $7.08Airport Supplies (3 Items)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46689

Cash Payment $19.59Maintenances Supplies (4 Items)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46715

Cash Payment $2.28Maintenances Supplies (2 Items)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46717

Cash Payment $7.46Maintenances Supplies (4 Items)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46757

Cash Payment $78.66Civic Center Supplies (2 Items)E 101-42000-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46821

$320.82TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY  Claim# 4250

Claim Type

Cash Payment $400.00Maintenance Garage RepairE 101-43160-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 49181

$400.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

PERPICH TV & APPLIANCE Ck# 033170  6/17/2020Claim# 4219

Claim Type

Cash Payment $2,388.00Ambulance Hall Camera SystemE 201-42300-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 7000737

Cash Payment $2,388.00Fire Hall Camera SystemE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 7000737

$4,776.00TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

Pokegama Lawn and Sport  Claim# 4265

Claim Type



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 9

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $121.16Parks, Mower PartsE 101-45200-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 155935

$121.16TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

RANGE OFFICE & SUPPLY COMPA  Claim# 4287

Claim Type

Cash Payment $57.06Office Supplies (7 Items)E 101-41400-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Invoice 260450

Cash Payment $8.14Office Supplies (1 Items)E 101-41400-200 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Invoice 260294

Cash Payment $17.98Office Supplies (2 Items)E 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 260294

$83.18TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

RICK S TREE & STUMP REMOVAL  Claim# 4270

Claim Type

Cash Payment $3,000.00Airport, Tree Top Removal (Reimbursable)E 110-49800-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 1589

$3,000.00TotalTransaction Date 7/6/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/6/2020

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORA  Claim# 4251

Claim Type

Cash Payment $423.09Elevator Inspection Service, Quarterly BillingE 101-41940-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 8105379308

$423.09TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

SEH  Claim# 4264

Claim Type

Cash Payment $3,737.00Plat, Tower Harbor (Ex Parte Petition)

Project 215_01

E 215-44200-315 ENGINEERING SERVICE

Invoice 388299

Cash Payment $795.00Water Main, Design/Permitting

Project 601_01

E 601-49400-401 CAPITAL RESERVE

Invoice 387124

$4,532.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

SEH Ck# 033175  6/19/2020Claim# 4230

Claim Type

Cash Payment $18,720.00Airport, Design Work

Project 110-01

E 104-49800-315 ENGINEERING SERVICE

Invoice 386975

$18,720.00TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/17/2020

SERVICEMASTER CLEAN  Claim# 4213

Claim Type

Cash Payment $483.33Civic Center COVID-19 Cleaning

Project 101-99

E 101-42000-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 2020 0526-1

Cash Payment $483.33Fire COVID-19 Cleaning

Project 101-99

E 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 2020 0526-1

$966.66TotalTransaction Date 6/9/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/9/2020

SETTERBERG, DAVID  Claim# 4293

Claim Type

Cash Payment $489.54Bluetooth Meeting Speaker (COVID expense)

Project 101-99

E 101-41310-355 MEETING EXPENSES

Invoice 88110601

$489.54TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

SPARKBUSTERS  Claim# 4256

Claim Type



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 10

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $865.61Police, Traffic Speed Fixture BatteriesE 101-42100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 0517082

Cash Payment $218.50City Hall Electrical (OSHA)E 101-41940-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0517085

Cash Payment $145.00Airport Electrical (OSHA)E 110-49800-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0517087

Cash Payment $374.00Depot Electrical (OSHA)E 101-41400-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0517086

Cash Payment $5.00Fire Electrical (OSHA)E 101-42200-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0517086

Cash Payment $25.00City Hall Electrical (OSHA)E 101-41940-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 0517086

$1,633.11TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

TECH BYTES  Claim# 4258

Claim Type

Cash Payment $38.50Website maintenance (July)E 101-41400-207 COMPUTER SUPPORT

Invoice 2258

$38.50TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020

TIMBERJAY  Claim# 4302

Claim Type

Cash Payment $344.50Pub of 2019 Financial StatementE 101-41310-352 PUBLICATIONS AND PUB

Invoice 129567

$344.50TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

TOWER AREA AMBULANCE SERVI Ck# 033168  6/10/2020Claim# 4216

Claim Type

Cash Payment $10,291.92Transfer OUT General Checking, Ambulance 
Monies for Workers Comp

E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

$10,291.92TotalTransaction Date 6/10/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/10/2020

TOWER AREA AMBULANCE SERVI Ck# 033174  6/19/2020Claim# 4234

Claim Type

Cash Payment $248.46Transfer OUT, AMB Rev in GEN Acct 6/11/20E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,235.21Transfer OUT, AMB Rev in GEN Acct 6/02/20E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

Cash Payment $4,481.13Transfer OUT, AMB Rev in GEN Acct 6/5/20E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,191.13Transfer OUT, AMB Rev in GEN Acct 6/9/20E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,455.33Transfer OUT, AMB Rev in GEN Acct 6/10/20E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

$8,611.26TotalTransaction Date 6/19/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/19/2020

TOWER AREA AMBULANCE SERVI Ck# 033179  7/9/2009Claim# 4274

Claim Type

Cash Payment $11,699.00Transfer OUT GEN acct to AMB Acct (MDHS 
Payment)

E 201-42300-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

$11,699.00TotalTransaction Date 7/9/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/9/2020

TOWER BREITUNG WASTEWATER  Claim# 4308

Claim Type



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 11

JULY 2020

Cash Payment $1,881.33Sewer Usage (June) 1.7M GallonsE 602-49450-385 TOWER/BREITUNG BOA

Invoice

Cash Payment $2,185.64Water Usage (June) 1.3M GallonsE 601-49400-250 WATER PURCHASE

Invoice

Cash Payment $4,236.052nd Qtr Filtration O & M (247 household x 
$17.15/houshold)

E 601-49400-385 TOWER/BREITUNG BOA

Invoice

Cash Payment $7,064.202nd Qtr Filtration Debt (247 household x 
28.60/household)

E 601-49400-402 FILTRATION DEBT

Invoice

Cash Payment $4,075.502nd Qtr Capitalization Reserve (247 household 
x 16.50/household)

E 601-49400-401 CAPITAL RESERVE

Invoice

Cash Payment $3,750.002nd Qtr Sewer O & ME 602-49450-385 TOWER/BREITUNG BOA

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,675.08Sewer Usage (Aug 2019) 1.5M GallonsE 602-49450-385 TOWER/BREITUNG BOA

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,825.69Water Usage (Aug 2019) 1.1M GallonsE 601-49400-250 WATER PURCHASE

Invoice

Cash Payment $2,160.73Sewer Usage (Jun 2019) 1.9M GallonsE 602-49450-385 TOWER/BREITUNG BOA

Invoice

Cash Payment $1,859.55Water Usage (Jun 2019) 1.1M GallonsE 601-49400-250 WATER PURCHASE

Invoice

Cash Payment $4,236.052nd Qtr Filtration O & M (247 household x 
$17.15/houshold)

E 601-49400-385 TOWER/BREITUNG BOA

Invoice

Cash Payment $7,064.202nd Qtr Filtration Debt (247 household x 
28.60/household)

E 601-49400-402 FILTRATION DEBT

Invoice

Cash Payment $4,075.502nd Qtr Capitalization Reserve (247 household 
x 16.50/household)

E 601-49400-401 CAPITAL RESERVE

Invoice

Cash Payment $3,750.002nd Qtr Sewer O & ME 601-49400-401 CAPITAL RESERVE

Invoice

$49,839.52TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

TOWER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN Ck# 033169  6/10/2020Claim# 4218

Claim Type

Cash Payment $5,000.00Transfer OUT, 2018 & 2019 TEDA Building 
Maintenance Allocations

Project 205_01

E 107-49600-700 TRANSFERS OUT

Invoice

$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 6/10/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 6/10/2020

TOWER NEWS  Claim# 4305

Claim Type

Cash Payment $630.00Pub 2019 Financial StatementE 101-41310-352 PUBLICATIONS AND PUB

Invoice

Cash Payment $37.50Ad, Zoning AdminstratorE 101-41310-352 PUBLICATIONS AND PUB

Invoice

$667.50TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

UNITED STATES TREASURY Ck# 033178  7/1/2020Claim# 4267

Claim Type

Cash Payment $5,472.03Federal, Quarterly Tax DepositG 101-21703 FICA/MEDICARE

Invoice CP210

$5,472.03TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/1/2020



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_GEN

07/13/20 1:56 PM

Page 12

JULY 2020

VERMILION STORAGE  Claim# 4295

Claim Type

Cash Payment $60.00Fire Dept StorageE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $45.00Fire Dept StorageE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$105.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

VERMILION WILDERNESS FUEL  Claim# 4271

Claim Type

Cash Payment $10.17Fire FuelE 101-42200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1012861

Cash Payment $17.00Streets FuelE 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1019835

Cash Payment $12.82Streets FuelE 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1029301

Cash Payment $14.20Streets FuelE 101-45200-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1029687

$54.19TotalTransaction Date 7/6/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/6/2020

WEX BANK  Claim# 4315

Claim Type

Cash Payment $60.48Airport Fuel, New Holland (June)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 66405390

Cash Payment $2.89Airport, Finance Charge (Mo)E 110-49800-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 66405390

Cash Payment $213.27Maintenance Ford PickUp Fuel (June)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 66405390

Cash Payment $10.20Maintenance Dump Truck (Mo)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 66405390

$286.84TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

ZUPANCICH BROTHERS  Claim# 4318

Claim Type

Cash Payment $82.41Fire Meals, FFII Traing Wknd, 6/26-28E 101-41310-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice

Cash Payment $43.60Fire Meals, FFII Traing Wknd, 6/26-28E 101-41310-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice

Cash Payment $20.28Fire Meals, FFII Traing Wknd, 6/26-28E 101-41310-218 FOOD AND MEALS

Invoice

Cash Payment $12.98Streets Supplies (2 Items)E 101-43100-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$159.27TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/13/2020

Pre-Written Checks $75,376.29

Checks to be Generated by the Compute $172,355.00

Total $247,731.29



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_HOD

07/13/20 1:58 PM

Page 1

JULY 2020

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES  Claim# 4253

Claim Type

Cash Payment $219.38Hoodoo Cleaning SuppliesE 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 3501519710

Cash Payment $283.28Mats and Cleaning SuppliesE 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 3501524697

Cash Payment $108.90Mats and Cleaning SuppliesE 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 3501522179

$611.56TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/1/2020

ARAMARK  Claim# 4311

Claim Type

Cash Payment $271.36Hoodoo Cleaning SuppliesE 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 22520290

$271.36TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/13/2020

CAMPGROUND CUSTOMER  Claim# 4275

Claim Type

Cash Payment $84.00e-Campground Refund (2 customers)E 109-49992-437 REFUNDS

Invoice

$84.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen GEN 0019 10100Due 7/12/2020

CTC  Claim# 4321

Claim Type

Cash Payment $28.67Hoodoo Point Phone (218-753-6868)E 109-49992-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

Cash Payment $337.51Hoodoo Point High Speed InternetE 109-49992-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

$366.18TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/13/2020

CTC Ck# 001015  6/17/2020Claim# 4227

Claim Type

Cash Payment $28.56Hoodoo Point Phone (218-753-6868)E 109-49992-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

Cash Payment $337.50Hoodoo Point High Speed InternetE 109-49992-321 TELEPHONE

Invoice

$366.06TotalTransaction Date 6/17/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 6/17/2020

G MEN  Claim# 4252

Claim Type

Cash Payment $896.62Hoodoo, 6 yard Service (June)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 40158

$896.62TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/1/2020

G MEN Ck# 001014  6/9/2020Claim# 4212

Claim Type

Cash Payment $72.49Solid Waste TaxE 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$72.49TotalTransaction Date 6/9/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 6/9/2020

GO RV INC  Claim# 4289

Claim Type

Cash Payment $49.00RV Directory AdvertisingE 109-49992-352 PUBLICATIONS AND PUB

Invoice 26178

$49.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_HOD

07/13/20 1:58 PM

Page 2

JULY 2020

L & M SUPPLY  Claim# 4211

Claim Type

Cash Payment $3,099.00Lawn Tractor (Cub ZT1 50" Ultima)E 109-49992-225 EQUIPMENT

Invoice 7943159

Cash Payment $3,099.00Hoodoo Lawn Tractor, Cub ZT1 50"E 109-49992-225 EQUIPMENT

Invoice 7943159

Cash Payment $114.30Hoodoo Lawn Tractor partsE 109-49992-220 REPAIR & MAINTENANC

Invoice 8644212

$6,312.30TotalTransaction Date 6/9/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 6/9/2020

LAKE COUNTRY POWER Ck# 001016  7/1/2020Claim# 4245

Claim Type

Cash Payment $67.67Hoodoo Electric (May-June)E 109-49992-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

Cash Payment $3,042.00Hoodoo Electric (May-June)E 109-49992-380 ELECTRICITY

Invoice

$3,109.67TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/1/2020

LEAGUE MN CITIES INS TRUST  Claim# 4325

Claim Type

Cash Payment $3,961.65Hoodoo 1/2 Property/Casualty Coverage 
Premium

E 109-49992-360 INSURANCE

Invoice

$3,961.65TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/13/2020

NORTH COUNTRY HEATING  Claim# 4247

Claim Type

Cash Payment $1,750.00Hoodoo Air Conditioning InstallationE 109-49992-225 EQUIPMENT

Invoice 10961

$1,750.00TotalTransaction Date 7/1/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/1/2020

NORTHWOODS TRUE VALUE  Claim# 4306

Claim Type

Cash Payment $23.22Hoodoo Supplies (4 Items)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46425

Cash Payment $96.34Hoodoo Supplies (6 Items)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46501

Cash Payment $15.99Hoodoo Supplies (1 Item)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46505

Cash Payment $27.96Hoodoo Supplies (1 Item)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46543

Cash Payment $17.57Hoodoo Supplies (2 Items)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46775

Cash Payment $25.48Hoodoo Supplies (2 Items)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 46822

$206.56TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020

PORTABLE JOHN  Claim# 4300

Claim Type

Cash Payment $184.00Portable Toilet Rental and Service (2 weeks)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 1910

Cash Payment $200.00Portable Toilet Rental and Service (2 weeks) + 
Hand Santizer

E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 2572

$384.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020



*Claim Register©

City of Tower

200713_HOD

07/13/20 1:58 PM

Page 3

JULY 2020

POTOCNIK, BRIANA  Claim# 4297

Claim Type

Cash Payment $180.00Campground RefundE 109-49992-437 REFUNDS

Invoice

$180.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020

PRATT, RANDY  Claim# 4285

Claim Type

Cash Payment $3,000.00Hoodoo Point Manager (July)E 109-49992-175 CONTRACT MANAGER

Invoice

$3,000.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020

SULLIVAN CANDY  Claim# 4288

Claim Type

Cash Payment $68.40Cleaning Supplies (2 Items)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice 605312

$68.40TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020

TIMBERJAY  Claim# 4304

Claim Type

Cash Payment $265.70Hoodoo Brochures (1,000)E 109-49992-352 PUBLICATIONS AND PUB

Invoice

$265.70TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/12/2020

WEX BANK  Claim# 4317

Claim Type

Cash Payment $49.15Hoodoo Fuel, Mower (June)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

Cash Payment $2.35Hoodoo Fuel, Finance Charge (Mo)E 109-49992-210 OPERATING SUPPLIES

Invoice

$51.50TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2020 Frandsen HOD 9412 10104Due 7/13/2020

Pre-Written Checks $3,548.22

Checks to be Generated by the Compute $18,458.83

Total $22,007.05


	_Agenda_2020_07_13
	3.1_Minutes_2020_06_08_DRAFT
	3.1_Minutes_2020_06_22_DRAFT
	3.1_Minutes_2020_06_26_DRAFT
	5.1_Report_Airport_June_2020
	5.1_Report_AMB_July 2020
	5.1_Report_AMB_June 2020
	Print Report

	5.1_Report_Fire
	5.1_Report_Planning Zoning_July
	5.1_Report_TEDA
	5.1_Report_Treasurer_July_2020_DRAFT
	5.1_Report_Treasurer_June_2020_Expenditure Guideline
	5.1_Report_Website
	5.4_Resolution 2020-028_County_All_Hazards_Mitigation_Plan
	5.5_Request_Trailhead_Kiosk
	6.1_Resignation_Councilor_Beldo
	6.1_Resignation_Councilor_Beldo_Memo
	6.2_Resolution 2020-029_Order_Special_Election
	6.4_Ambulance_POC_Quarters
	6.5_Ambulance_Posting_Ambulance Supervisor
	6.6_SewerWater_Public_Utility_Rate_Increase
	6.7 Sewer, Addressing Waste Water Infiltration and Inflow
	6.10_Cornavirus_Relief_Fund
	6.11_Cornavirus_Relief_Fund_Certification_Form
	6.11_Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Guidance-for-State-Territorial-Local-and-Tribal-Governments
	6.12_Treasurer_AFSCME_Union_Retiree_Sick_Leave_Conversion
	7.0_Claim Register©_AMB_July
	7.0_Claim Register©_GEN_July
	7.0_Claim Register©_HOD_July

	Name of Local Government if city or town include county: City of Tower (Saint Louis County)
	SWIFT Supplier ID  if known: 0000195507
	Phone Number: 218-750-4070
	Name and Title of Person Filling Out Form: Victoria Ranua, Clerk/Treasurer
	Email Address: clerk.treasurer@cityoftower.com
	Signature of Chief Executive of Local Government: 
	Title: Mayor
	Date: 07/13/20


